From: Don Shalvey, San Joaquin A+

To: Mayor Kevin Lincoln
Subject: [BULK] Missed our child savings account webinar? Now you can download it.
Date: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 11:28:43 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

View this email in your browser

Dear Friends,

Just over a week ago, we held our latest San Joaquin Speaker Series webinar - “Bringing
Child Savings Accounts to San Joaquin County.” Educators, non-profit leaders, and parents
from our community joined me for a discussion about this new grant program. You can

watch the full webinar by clicking here.

Recently, San Joaquin A+ received a $4.6 million grant to fund thousands of college
savings accounts for children right here in the Valley. CSAs are invested accounts that are
managed to allow funds for postsecondary opportunities to grow over time at much faster
rates than they could in a standard checking or savings account, or if the money was just
sitting in a piggy bank at home.

On our webinar, the panelists discussed the promise and implementation of this new
program, and how to make sure children and families in our community can become better
prepared for college and their careers. Research shows that investing in our children’s
future through a college savings account can make a long-term impact on economic
mobility, social-emotional health, and educational attainment.

Please take some time to watch the webinar and tell us what you think. And if you're



interested in joining future Speaker Series events, please be sure to sign up for updates on
our website.

Thanks again for your support.
Don Shalvey
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From: Don Shalvey, San Joaquin A+

To: Mayor Kevin Lincoln
Subject: [MARKETING] What Do SJ County Voters and Parents Want Next?
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 11:56:31 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

View this email in your browser

Our next webinar will be a discussion about a recent survey of San Joaquin County
Residents and what it says about COVID 19, education, and the economy. Click here to
register today.

REGISTER NOW FOR MARCH 24TH!




REGISTER NOW FOR MARCH 24TH!

As we mark one year of coping with the COVID-19 pandemic, it is clear that COVID-19,
both the pandemic itself and the conditions it has created, has altered the lives and
finances of many residents, and set learning growth back for many children. It has also

forced many companies to think differently, and has initiated innovation across the country
and our region.

San Joaquin A+ conducted a survey this February to learn more about how San Joaquin
County residents are feeling on key issues related to COVID-19, education, the economy,
and general quality of life here in the valley.

The results show that civic leaders and public officials have both a significant
challenge, and a unique opportunity, as they move to lead us beyond the
pandemic.

Tune in on March 24iat 11:30 as we announce the results of our County-wide survey.



Join our host Don Shalvey, along with Visionary Home Builder CEO Carol Ornelas,
Improve Your Tomorrow CEO Michael Lynch, and Change Research Director of Polling
Stephen Clermont as they reflect on what’s ahead for education in San Joaquin County.

REGISTER NOW FOR MARCH 24TH!
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James Parr on behalf of Don Shalvey

From:
To: Dana Sovinec; Rajan Nathaniel; Nadeja Steager
Subject: Accepted: Bill Trezza and Don Shalvey

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.



From: James Parr on behalf of Don Shalvey

To: Dana Sovinec; Nadeja Steager
Subject: Accepted: Child Savings Accounts, Follow-Up Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.



Brittany Bruce

From: Dana Sovinec
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 2:01 PM
To: Kevin Lincoln

Subject: Accepted: Don Shalvey and Tony Gladney



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



From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln
To: Dana Sovinec
Subject: Accepted: Don Shalvey




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
Subject: Accepted: Mayor Lincoln, City Manager, and Don Shalvey

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.



From: Dana Sovinec

To: Betty Wilson
Subject: Accepted: Meeting with Mayor Lincoln, Gene and Brian Gini, Fritz Grupe, Betty Wilson-BCI




From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln

To: Betty Wilson
Subject: Accepted: Meeting with Mayor Lincoln, Gene and Brian Gini, Fritz Grupe, Betty Wilson-BCI




From: James Parr on behalf of Don Shalvey

To: Dana Sovinec; Rajan Nathaniel
Subject: Accepted: San Joaquin A+ and Business Team Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.



From: Fritz Grupe
To: Dana Sovinec; Rajan Nathaniel; Nadeja Steager

Subject: Accepted: Sunne McPeak Meeting

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



From: Don Shalvey

To: John Ramirez Jr; Fritz Grupe; wrtbanker@comcast.net; Sievers, Steven; kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org; Kevin
Lincoln; carlos.villapudua@asm.ca.gov

Subject: Best wishes to John and cancelling our meetings

Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 7:32:37 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Good Morning All,

To begin | want to offer a word of thanks to John Ramirez Jr. and his tireless efforts in the interest of
Stockton Unified, the staff, families and youth. John has announced his transition and desire to
provide care for his parents. | know you join me in wising him the best as he leaves the district and
brings his talents and energy to his next adventure.

Given John’s transition we’ll be cancelling this Thursday’s meeting and those remaining meetings on
the calendar. Thank you John and best wishes.

Don
Don Shalvey Ed.D. . 4
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813



From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln

To: Rajan Nathaniel; wrtbanker; Don Shalvey; James Parr
Subject: Bill Trezza and Don Shalvey

Kevin Lincoln is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88540514624?7pwd=WIBBTjQ5RE53ZnRROTI1UUMOWktvZz09 <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88540514624?

pwd=WIBBTjQ5RE53ZnRROTIIUUMOWktvZz09>

Meeting ID: 885 4051 4624

Passcode: 748555

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,885405146244#,,,,%748555# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,885405146244#,,,,*748555# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting ID: 885 4051 4624
Passcode: 748555
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kepnldo20u <https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcpnldo2Ou>



From: Don Shalvey
To: Mary Wardell-Ghirarduzzi; Kevin Lincoln; Dana Sovinec; lturner@nochildabuse.org; cwasher@lodiusd.net; trbrown@sjcoe.net; Ines Ruiz-Huston
Cc: Tony Gladney; Kai Kung; Jamie Baiocchi; Cassie Lowe; Kim Pawlowicz; Kelli Page; jasteinkamp@sjcoe.net; jkaeslin@sjcoe.net
Subject: Bravo to you all
Date: Monday, November 15, 2021 4:26:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image004.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.

Good Afternoon Mary, Mayor Lincoln, Cathy, Ines, Lindy and Troy,

Bravo to all of you and your trusted team members!!! We moved the needle today for the young people in your care.
We sent a holiday message that young people have bright futures because we have made an investment in all of them.

You all sent a message of hope and confidence and you did it with inspiring words and upbeat optimism.

We are better together and our collective effort was palpable today to our families and community thanks to the

media coverage and Troy’s team’s advocacy and photographs.

Much like the answer to the question, “How do you eat an elephant?” id “one bite at a time” the answer to “How do

we create brighter future for our pre-school students?” might just be “Fourteen hundred Piggy Banks a year!!!”

CSA Future value Future value

15 years from 15 years from
value date of award date of award

no match (with potential
t Od ay ( } family/community match)

$750 per $1800 per $2300 per
student student student

San JoaquinA+

Note: assumes 6% annual return

Thank you all,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. -
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Yi'i'e‘&“ngﬁb“e
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813



From: erin@aim-point.com

To: Dana Sovinec; Nadeja Steager

Subject: Canceled event: Meeting with Fritz Grupe @ Tue Oct 26, 2021 1:30pm - 2:30pm (PDT)
(kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov)

Attachments: invite.ics

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.
This event has been canceled.

Meeting with Fritz Grupe

When

Tue Oct 26, 2021 1:30pm — 2:30pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Where

1675 North Ray Road, N Ray Rd, Lodi, CA 95242, USA (map
<https://www.google.com/maps/search/1675+North+Ray+Road,+N+Ray+Rd,+Lodi,+CA+95242,+USA?hl=en> )
Calendar

kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov

Who

erin@aim-point.com

- organizer

kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov

Meeting with Fritz at his home.

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://calendar.google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov because you are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their
own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More <https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/3713 5#forwarding> .



From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey; Tony Gladney; Dana Sovinec
Cc: James Parr
Subject: Child Savings Account Event

Thanks to your support and those at the County Office, El Concilio, CAPC and others, we were successful in bringing $4.2M of funds to provide Child
Savings Accounts to 4000 4 year olds in pre-school programs around the city and county. San Joaquin A+, is going to do the public launch of the CSA
(Child Savings Account) Program at the Alumni House at the University of Pacific on Monday, November 15th from noon to 1 pm. I would love to
have you offer words of welcome and congratulations to the 50 or so parents who will be present. In short, this program will provide over 4000 4 year
olds over the next 3 years with $750 child savings accounts that can be used for post-secondary education when they turn 18. This is just the start of

what we want to build with the city, employers and others.

This is a big step for our county. We received $4.2M of the $8M available, so we’re the high profile play in the state. Pacific is the perfect place for the
launch which will feature local leaders like yourself and the press. My hope is that you’d be willing to open the event with a few words of
congratulations to the families and pre-school providers and perhaps be available for a photo or two.



From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln
To: James Parr; Tony Gladney; Dana Sovinec; Don Shalvey
Subject: Child Savings Accounts, Follow-Up Meeting




From: Don Shalvey
To: Kevin Lincoln

Subject: Congrats on your leadership re learning and youth
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 4:15:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Hi Mayor Lincoln,

Good things are happening right here in Stockton. Our city includes 5 school districts
including SUSD, Lincoln Unified, Lodi Unified, Manteca Unified and Linden Unified.
This email is focused on Linden Unified. Thanks to the superintendent and school
leadership, including Ms. Riley, Ms. Flores and Ms. Williamson, they are leading a
pilot project that is training high school students to serve as literacy tutors to primary
school students at Waverly and Glenwood schools using the Amira Learning platform.
We believe this pilot will help all students involved do better and might even become
a national model.

These 3 Linden Unified schools are a part of the local model we are supporting, that
also includes other school systems. We at San Joaquin A+ feel fortunate that Amira
Learning reached out to partner with us and schools who are innovative in San
Joaquin County post Covid.

Here’s why | am writing:

o We will host a press event and school tour with local leaders and press to
highlight the great work happening at Waverly School and provide an
opportunity for all in attendance to observe and learn more about the model. In
speaking with the team on the ground,_it sounds like either April 25th or 27th
around 3:15 would work best.

« Since Waverly is in the city of Stockton, then | also think that we'd like to invite
you Mayor Lincoln, which would allow us to celebrate what is happening in both
Linden Unified School District and in the City of Stockton - who is also
supporting youth through models that allow them to learn and earn (funding we
hope to bring to bear in this program after the pilot for Stockton students
participating).

It would be great to have you attend and meet both the media and some of the
students and staff who are early leaders in the value of high school tutors increasing
the literacy of primary students.

Let me know if you’re available and interested in this - and if there is a date you
think would work best.

Also, if you would like others to be invited let me know and I’'m happy to do that.



Have a great week and let me know if you need more information.
Regards and congrats,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. - .
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813



From: Don Shalvey

To: Mexican Coffee House List
Subject: Congratulations to All
Date: Saturday, March 6, 2021 8:48:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

HI FRIENDS, COLLEAGUES AND CIVIC LEADERS,

THANK YOU ALL FOR YOUR GIFTS OF TIME, WELL-WISHES AND
SUPPORT FOR GRACIE MADRID AND THE MEXICAN HERITAGE
CENTER’S COFFEE HOUSE WHICH OFFICIALLY OPEN ON
MONDAY. IF YOU HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO ATTEND YOU SAW
THE POSSIBILITIES AND WHAT & “PROTEIN SHOT” OF
ENCOURAGEMENT CAN DO FOR ANY NEW ADVENTURE AND THE
KIND OF COLLECTIVE INVESTMENT WE CAN AND SHOULD MAKE
FOR ALL THE GOOD THINGS THAT WILL COME ABOUT POST-
COVID.

THAT ENCOURAGEMENT ALSO CAME IN THE FORM OF EMAILS
AND TEXTS TO GRACIE FROM THOSE OF YOU WHO WEREN'T
ABLE TO ATTEND BUT BROUGHT YOUR POSITIVE ENERGY IN
DTHER WAYS. I'M PERSONALLY THANKFUL FOR YOUR
FRIENDSHIP AND THE WAY WE CAME TOGETHER FOR GRACIE
AND HER TIRELESS COMMITMENT TO THE CENTER AND OUR
COMMUNITY. BRAVO TO ALL OF YOU AND HERITAGE CENTER.

.

S
=)
Z



Don Shalvey Ed.D. . 4
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813

You're receiving this message because you're a member of the Mexican Coffee House List group from San
Joaquin A Plus, Inc.. To take part in this conversation, reply all to this message.

View group files | Leave group Learn more about Microsoft 365 Groups



From: FRANK GAYALDO

To: Brando Villapudua; Harry Black; Connie Cochran; Xochitl.paderes@asm.ca.gov
Cc: 209 Times

Subject: CPRA: discretionary checks

Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 12:51:44 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if
this is unsolicited email.

Dear Councilmember Villapudua:

Per CPRA, please provide copies of every discretionary check and associated emails you
authorized from January 1, 2023 to present.

Thank you,

Frank Gayaldo
"Harvesting global opportunities"

USA cell phone: (209) 327 0759

Sent from my iPhone



From: FRANK GAYALDO

To: Connie Cochran; Harry Black; Brando Villapudua
Cc: 209 Times

Subject: CPRA: Stocktonia emails

Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 12:33:55 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if
this is unsolicited email.

Dear Ms Cochran:

Per CPRA, please provide any correspondence from Stocktonia, including writers Mike
Fitzgerald and Cassie Dickman that have been sent to Connie Cochran, Harry Black, city
attorney Lori Asuncion or any city council members. Please go back from January 1, 2022 to
present.

Thank you,

Frank Gayaldo
"Harvesting global opportunities’
USA cell phone: (209) 327 0759

’

Sent from my iPhone



From: James Parr on behalf of Don Shalvey

To: kevinlincolnformayor@gmail.com

Subject: Declined: 11:00 | Mayor Lincoln / SJA+ / SBC / CFOSJ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.



From: Don Shalvey

To: Kevin Lincoln; Dana Sovinec
Cc: Tony Gladney
Subject: Deepest thanks
Date: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:29:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Good Morning Mayor Lincoln and Dana,

WOWI!!!!I That’s my summary of our meeting. I’ve never
experienced “tailwinds” like the ones we created today. Let’s plan the
work and work the plan to have Stockton be the city with the highest
percentage of 4 year old’s with CSA’s in 2022 and every year after...

Thank you Dana for agreeing to join Tony as a thought and co-
developer and Thank you Mayor for your willingness to be a

champion for CSA’s and the concrete symbol for sponsorship.

More to follow and I’m certain we can make this happen,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. . 4
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813




From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey; Tony Gladney; Marla Livengood
Cc: James Parr

Subject: Don Shalvey and Tony Gladney




From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey; Tony Gladney
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

To: Rajan Nathaniel; Don Shalvey; James Parr; Kevin Lincoln
Subject: Don Shalvey

Kevin Lincoln is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/865327708757pwd=eWIWNWxqd2FpTndZSDVZSUdBNO0x2QT09

Meeting ID: 865 3277 0875

Passcode: 574889

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,86532770875#,,,,*574889# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,86532770875#,,,,*574889# US (Houston)

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
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kqCQbvcyo



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



From: Rajan Nathaniel

To: Don Shalvey

Cc: Kevin Lincoln

Subject: Future Correspondence Guidance Regarding Broadband
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 1:44:14 PM

Good afternoon Don,

Pleasure speaking with you today! Since there are multiple projects/objectives currently underway, |
wanted to provide some guidance to streamline our communication processes and maintain
organization.

In respect to future correspondence related to broadband, please send all relevant emails to
kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov instead of mayor@stocktonca.gov. The former is Mayor’s direct email
line. Additionally, please include me on all future messaging; Mayor has tasked me to run point on
this project.

As a point of clarification, this is in addition to the education related correspondence vectors we
discussed earlier today. Looking forward to exploring these areas further!

Best,
Raj



From: Don Shalvey

To: Kevin Lincoln; Rajan Nathaniel
Cc: wrtbanker@comcast.net
Subject: FW: Andy Rotherham: Biden’s School Pandemic Relief Funding Is an Opportunity, but One With Risks. Spending Without Planning First Could Be Costly
Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 7:55:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.
Good Morning Mayor and Raj,

The article below is aligned to the conversation we were having about the Rescue Plan funds and how important planning and
input are to making a sustaining difference for the education community.

Enjoy and have a great day,

Don

Don Shalvey Edp. Visit our website

CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813

From: andylist-owner@plattnercommunications.com <andylist-owner@plattnercommunications.com> On Behalf Of Andy Plattner
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 5:38 AM

To: andylist <andylist@plattnercommunications.com>

Subject: Andy Rotherham: Biden’s School Pandemic Relief Funding Is an Opportunity, but One With Risks. Spending Without
Planning First Could Be Costly

Commentary in The 74:

Rotherham: Biden’s School Pandemic Relief Funding Is an
Opportunity, but One With Risks. Spending Without
Planning First Could Be Costly



(Getty Images)

April 20, 2021
By Andrew Rotherham

If you suddenly came into a financial windfall, would you spend it right away? Or would you pause and plan a little bit for the long
run before burning through it? Would you spread it around on lots of little things or figure out a few places that are most
meaningful for you?

Although it’s not an inheritance or winning lottery ticket, the staggering 5123 billion in federal education aid for K-12 schools in
President Joe Biden’s American Rescue Plan Act is posing that basic question for state education policymakers and local school
leaders.

The reflexive answer is states should spend it now, as fast as possible. After all, wasn’t the pandemic an unmitigated fiscal calamity
for states and schools? It turns out, no. The impact has been less severe than anticipated. There are pockets of acute problems: For
instance, state revenues for tourist-dependent Nevada and Florida are down more than 11 percent. But overall, the fiscal situation
is manageable. Some states are trying to figure out what to do with surpluses, which is good news. And it’s in part because
previous federal stimulus packages during 2020 kept consumers spending.

Schools also received support last year. In total, including the Biden plan, America’s K-12 schools have received an infusion of
about 5200 billion in federal dollars since the pandemic started last year. That’s an increase of almost 27 percent relative to total
annual spending. There are additional streams of federal funding states can choose to spend on school operations. In other words,
states and school districts are sitting on an unprecedented (an overused word but appropriate here) amount of money and,
consequently, an unrivaled opportunity to improve school for kids. For most states, this is all happening at a time of relative fiscal
stability despite the pandemic.

It's an opportunity, but one with risks. First, rather than focus the new money on a few problems, districts may instead spread it
around to accommodate all the various political and substantive demands they face. Despite its scale, this funding could be spread
so thin — a little tutoring here, a little class size reduction and across-the-board raises there — that in the end, it will have little
impact on student learning.

This risk is compounded by how the Biden money is sent to schools. At least 90 percent of it passes through states to local districts.
That’s good news for local flexibility. Yet, as former Tennessee Gov. Phil Bredesen, who led his state through the last big federal
relief package for schools during the Great Recession, points out, it’s also a liability. A hundred dollars spent to address a problem
is often more effective than one dollar spent a hundred times, Bredesen cautioned in a recent discussion about the Rescue Plan
Act.

The structure of the funding may be an overcorrection to the Obama administration’s 2009 American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act and Race to the Top initiative. Race to the Top dollars, for instance, were conditioned on specific state actions, such as
implementing teacher evaluation systems or intervening in low-performing schools. Some state leaders bristled at what they saw
as federal overreach and micromanagement.

Today, mandating specific reforms would not make a lot of sense, given the different reform strategies states are pursuing, varied



state experiences with the pandemic and schools, and the political climate. These dollars can instead support an array of reforms
chosen by the states and districts themselves. Tutoring to offset missed learning, initiatives to diversify state teaching forces,
extending learning time, class size reduction focused on the most at-risk students, strategies to increase educational choices for
parents, technology and online learning, or school air and water quality improvements are just a few of the good ideas out there.
While effective reforms vary, what they have in common is effective implementation and real adherence to whatever underlying
elements made those initiatives effective in the first place. In a word: planning.

A lack of planning is the second risk. States and school districts have varying deadlines for using the relief funds and can use other
federal pandemic relief dollars to plan and leverage the Biden funds. Districts can operate on even longer timelines. No one needs
to wait years. However, time spent now figuring out how to organize stakeholders, use various incentives states can offer and
leverage this incredible windfall most effectively will increase the impact. And because any plan must be bottom-up to get local
school district buy-in, these dollars might bring about some structural changes past reforms failed to achieve.

For now, though, despite some emergent planning supported and led by foundations or trade organizations, it’s hard to miss the
signs of a gold rush as vendors and special-interest groups lick their chops at the prospect of millions of dollars flowing largely
unchecked into school districts. The scale is incredible: Bredesen’s Tennessee won about $500 million (payable over four years)
after months of planning and intense competition with other states. By comparison, Metro Nashville Public Schools alone are
receiving a total of $424 million in pandemic relief funds right now.

Yes, obviously I'm the co-founder of a nonprofit organization that specializes in planning educational initiatives, so you might be
thinking, “Well, of course he’ll say to plan.” But I’'m also a former state official and have worked in education reform through a few
boom and bust cycles. If prudence doesn’t convince you that pausing and planning makes sense, then perhaps politics will. What
happens in a few years if there are few discernable impacts from all this spending? Politics is unpredictable, but hastily squandering
more than $100 billion in funding could set back efforts to make school finance more equitable for low-income, Black and Hispanic
students for decades. Or it could create a backlash against education spending more generally if there is no compelling story to tell
in a few years. We could look back at this windfall as more of a curse than a blessing. There is a reason most cultures and faith
traditions have cautionary tales about how abundance can rebound in unexpected ways.

Why chance it? Education leaders would do well to heed the common-sense advice of carpenters: Measure twice and cut once.
This is a rare opportunity for real change with staggering sums of money — if education leaders pause to figure out how to make
the most of it.

Andrew J. Rotherham is a co-founder and partner at Bellwether Education, a national nonprofit organization working to support
educational innovation and improve educational outcomes for low-income students, and serves on The 74’s board of directors. In
addition, among other professional work, he is a contributing editor at U.S. News & World Report, writes the blog Eduwonk.com,
teaches at The University of Virginia and is a senior advisor at Whiteboard Advisors.

Andy Plattner

Plattner Communications

andy@plattnercommunications.com
410-340-1623 (cell)



From: District 1

To: Christina Fugazi

Subject: FW: Are Ballot designation rules in writing, or are they arbitrary?
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:01:50 AM

Attachments: image002.png

This was sent to your District email.

From: Hale, Olivia [ROV] <ohale@sjgov.org>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 10:09 AM

To: FRANK GAYALDO <gayaldofarms@aol.com>; Xavier Mountain <xa.mountain@gmail.com>
Cc: Myles, James [CC] <jmyles@sjgov.org>; Wilverding, Jay [CAO] <jwilverding@sjgov.org>; 209
Times <info@209times.com>; AllBoardMembers <AllBoardMembers@sjgov.org>; Sol Jobrack
<Sol.Jobrack@stocktonca.gov>; District 1 <Dist1@stocktonca.gov>; District 2

<Dist2 @stocktonca.gov>; District 3 <Dist3@stocktonca.gov>; District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>;
District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>; District 6 <Distb@stocktonca.gov>; Hegge, Kristen [CC]
<khegge@sjgov.org>

Subject: RE: Are Ballot designation rules in writing, or are they arbitrary?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if
this is unsolicited email.

Good Morning Frank and Xavier,

| have pulled all previous records and will be working with county counsel to get to the
bottom of this. We will respond as quickly as we can early next week. Thank you for
your patience everyone.

Thank you,

Olivia M. Hale
Registrar of Voters

San Joaquin County Registrar of Voters

44 N San Joaquin St. Ste. 350

Stockton CA 95202

Mailing address: PO Box 810, Stockton CA 95201
Phone: 209-468-3191

FAX: 209-468-9534

ohale@sjgov.org

' Registmr_..-
UL

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY



This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email
(or any attachments) by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete
the original and any copies of this email and any attachments.

From: FRANK GAYALDO <gayaldofarms@aol.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Xavier Mountain <xa.mountain@gmail.com>

Cc: Hale, Olivia [ROV] <ohale@sjgov.org>; Myles, James [CC] <jmyles@sjgov.org>; Wilverding, Jay
[CAQ] <jwilverding@sjgov.org>; 209 Times <info@209times.com>; AllBoardMembers
<AllBoardMembers@sjgov.org>; Sol Jobrack <Sol.Jobrack@stocktonca.gov>; District 1

<Dist1@stocktonca.gov>; District 2 <Dist2 @stocktonca.gov>; District 3 <Dist3@stocktonca.gov>;
District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>; District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>; District 6

<Distb@stocktonca.gov>; Hegge, Kristen [CC] <khegge @sjgov.org>
Subject: Are Ballot designation rules in writing, or are they arbitrary?

CAUTION: This email is originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Mountain:

Thank you for including me in the below discussion. I found your numerous arguments very
compelling.

Dear Ms Hale:

Mr. Mountain said “in case you are not familiar with the history of San Joaquin voting
history, when it comes to ballot designations, current San Joaquin Supervisor Miguel
Villapudua, along with Stockton Vice-Mayor Christina Fugazi, Councilwoman Kimberly
Warmsley, and lastly Councilman Sol Jobrack all used Stockton Planning Commissioner as
valid Ballot Designations.”

Please verify if this above statement is true and accurate, which I am not personally sure is the
case. If this is true, and now this ballot designation is no longer being allowed after allegedly
no less than four previous candidates did utilize it, that would constitute a significant and quite
frankly disturbing change in policy. If there was such a change in policy, I hope you would
agree that it should have been in writing and the date that it was changed should have been
made publicly available. Is that the case? If it was in writing, please provide copies of the
written policy and any supporting responsive documents, BOS discussions or memos
discussing this change.

If the mere changing of the Registrar allows for arbitrary changes to policy without there
being any written changes to policy, I can see an argument being made that this policy change
is highly problematic, prejudicial, arbitrary, and leading to an erosion of public trust. Again,




that is predicated on Mr. Mountain’s assertion being true.

Since this is a school board election, I am copying City officials and school board officials
too.

When there is a change in sheriffs, that doesn’t mean there is a change in the law. If there are
changes in policy, they are made in writing. I assume we can all agree that the ROV should
operate in a similar manner.

Time is of the essence, but if I cannot receive a timely response prior to Tuesday, please
consider my request a CPRA request for policies involving ballot designations and a CPRA
request that demonstrates if the above mentioned elected officials ever did in fact utilize the
“planning commissioner” ballot designation as Mr Mountain is claiming.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated kind and professional cooperation as always.
Sincerely,

Frank Gayaldo
"Harvesting global opportunities"

USA cell phone: (209) 327 0759

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2022, at 3:56 PM, Xavier Mountain <xa.mountain@gmail.com>
wrote:

Dear Ms. Hale,

| hope this email finds you well.

The purpose of this email today is to attempt to memorialize our phone
conversation after 5pm yesterday, August 18, 2022.

During that phone call you stated that the use of my title as “Stockton
Planning Commissioner” on my Ballot Designation for Stockton Unified
School Board Trustee Area 2 had been challenged. The challenge was
that a “Volunteer” position could not be used on the Ballot Designation.

The conversation concluded with you stating that the challenge was



substantial evidence for disqualifying me from using “Stockton Planning
Commissioner” on my Ballot Designation.

| brought to your attention the recent use of the title “Stockton Planning
Commissioner” in the recent June 7, 2022 primary election when a
fellow Stockton Planning Commissioner, and now Councilman Elect,
Brando Villapudua utilized the very same Ballot Designation. Your
response to me was, “Well, | wasn’t the registrar at that time.”

Please correct me if | am misinformed, but it is my understanding that
you were newly appointed as San Joaquin Registrar of voters, so | will air
in the side of those facts and not assume anything improper or
intentional. Nevertheless, understanding that the person in the position
of Registrar has changed, when and where did the rules and policy
change, let alone in the middle of an election cycle. In case you are not
familiar with the history of San Joaquin voting history, when it comes to
ballot designations, current San Joaquin Supervisor Miguel Villapudua,
along with Stockton Vice-Mayor Christina Fugazi, Councilwoman
Kimberly Warmsley, and lastly Councilman Sol Jobrack all used Stockton
Planning Commissioner as valid Ballot Designations. Each holds a
professional career outside of their government positions presently and
at their respective election periods. Your rational serves up several
guestions:

1. Would this mean that in every election prior to August 2022 that
allowed community members to use the title “Stockton Planning
Commissioner” on their Ballot Designation was insubstantial?

a. If not,
i. Then neither would my use of the title be
b. If so,

i. Would this mean, as a city we have allowed, what you
have stated as, a “Volunteer” position to be used
incorrectly/insubstantially for the last decade?



So, further question is:

2. What has changed since the June 7, 2022 election?

3. Does this mean that you have the authority to make a decision that
supersedes historical “common use” of the title “Stockton Planning
Commissioner” on Ballot Designation?

4. |sthere an adopted law or policy in place that regulates your

decision?
a. Ifso,
i. Does this mean that the San Joaquin County Registrar
Office knowingly broke city/county wide ordinances?
b. If not,

i. Would this mean that you are making a conscious
effort to isolate my use and would that bring up ethical
questions?

5. Lastly, were you not acting as the Assistant ROV for San Joaquin
County Registrar of Voters Office during ROV, Heather Ditty during the
June 7, 2022 election?

To further stress my point on your decision to disqualify the use of
“Stockton Planning Commissioner” on the Ballot Designation due to it
being considered “Volunteer” allowed me to look up the city, legal,
federal definition of “Volunteer” currently under your authority. The city
puts Planning Commissioner Pay under “Remuneration” established by
Council Resolution No. 31. 31,891- December 16, 2974. The legal
general definition is under “General definition of Remuneration 20 CFR
322.2.. The Federal Election Commission definition can be found

here https://www.fec.gov/help-candidates-and-committees/candidate-

taking-receipts/volunteer-activity/

Neither have matched your use of the definition which appears to be



arbitrary. Again, please correct me if | am misinformed.

The City of Stockton provides me a monthly remuneration, along with
reimbursements of mileage. | attached some definitions for what is
considered a volunteer, and once a volunteer is compensated in any way
shape or form, said person is no longer considered a volunteer. The
compensation that we receive is also able to be appropriated to social
security. We also go to annual conferences, and travel, Room and board
is paid for by the city. Please refer to the second attachment from the
City of Stockton’s website, the Commission is appointed by the Mayor
and City Council, we meet two times a month, and are given multiple
binders of information to review weeks in advance, (Similar to elected
Councilmembers) we also meet with applicants and community to aid us
in making our decisions which takes a considerable amount of time.
Moreover, the city also provides us City ID’s along with City of Stockton
issued Business cards. So the notion that being a City Planning
commissioner is insignificant and not worthy to be recognized is wholly
misguided.

Reflections:

1. Do you not think that a community would not want to know that a
person running for elected office was already active in civic duty?

2. Do you believe that “Stockton Planning Commissioner” is not relevant
enough or that information holds no weight/matters?

| find your judgment in this matter arbitrary. | have attached many
pieces of evidence of my service over the nearly last 4 years and the
right to be able to use a designation that | earned. So, now, | am formally
requesting to know

1. Who challenged my ballot designation?
2. Have you received a formal opinion from the County counsel?

3. Isthere something in writing from the Secretary of State supporting
your position?



Ms. Hale, when we disconnected from our conversation, you told me
that you would immediately be sending me an email per my request so
that | may have your words in writing. To date | have not received
anything. When | called your office this morning, your staff kept telling
me that you are unavailable. You know the time sensitivity of this
matter, so | am asking for an immediate response.

Respectfully Submitted,

Xavier Lopez Mountain

Planning Commissioner
City of Stockton



Minimum Qualification/Requirements

Must reside in the same distnct as the apponting
Councilmember, with the exception of the Mayor's appoinee.
After appointment: Ethics Training. FPPC Statement of EConomc
Interosts (Form 700)

Meeting Date/Location

Second and Fouwrth Thursday of each month at 5:30 p.m,
Council Chamber, City Hall

2nd Floor

425 N. Bl Dorado Stroet

Stockton, CA 95202

Remuneration:

£25 per meeting (not 1o exceed $150 per month), plus mileage
reimbursement for local official travel. Remuneration establshed
by Council Resclution No. 31,801 - December 16, 1974)

SEI Officer

Eliza Garza

425 N. El Dorado Street
Stockton, CA 98202
209-937-8648



From: District 1

To: Christina Fugazi

Subject: FW: Are Ballot designation rules in writing, or are they arbitrary?
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:01:28 AM

Attachments: Comm XM Card.pdf

Legal Def.heic
Federal Def.heic

Screen Shot 2022-08-19 at 3.39.08 PM.png

This was sent to your District email.

From: FRANK GAYALDO <gayaldofarms@aol.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Xavier Mountain <xa.mountain@gmail.com>

Cc: ohale@sjgov.org; jmyles@sjgov.org; Jay Wilverding <jwilverding@sjgov.org>; 209 Times
<info@209times.com>; AllBoardMembers <allboardmembers@sjgov.org>; Sol Jobrack
<Sol.Jobrack@stocktonca.gov>; District 1 <Dist1@stocktonca.gov>; District 2

<Dist2 @stocktonca.gov>; District 3 <Dist3@stocktonca.gov>; District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>;
District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>; District 6 <Dist6@stocktonca.gov>; Kristen Hegge
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

Thank you for including me in the below discussion. | found your numerous arguments very
compelling.

Dear Ms Hale:

Mr. Mountain said “in case you are not familiar with the history of San Joaquin voting history, when
it comes to ballot designations, current San Joaquin Supervisor Miguel Villapudua, along with
Stockton Vice-Mayor Christina Fugazi, Councilwoman Kimberly Warmsley, and lastly Councilman Sol
Jobrack all used Stockton Planning Commissioner as valid Ballot Designations.”

Please verify if this above statement is true and accurate, which | am not personally sure is the case.

If this is true, and now this ballot designation is no longer being allowed after allegedly no less than
four previous candidates did utilize it, that would constitute a significant and quite frankly disturbing
change in policy. If there was such a change in policy, | hope you would agree that it should have
been in writing and the date that it was changed should have been made publicly available. Is that
the case? If it was in writing, please provide copies of the written policy and any supporting
responsive documents, BOS discussions or memos discussing this change.

If the mere changing of the Registrar allows for arbitrary changes to policy without there being any
written changes to policy, | can see an argument being made that this policy change is highly



problematic, prejudicial, arbitrary, and leading to an erosion of public trust. Again, that is predicated
on Mr. Mountain’s assertion being true.

Since this is a school board election, | am copying City officials and school board officials too.

When there is a change in sheriffs, that doesn’t mean there is a change in the law. If there are
changes in policy, they are made in writing. | assume we can all agree that the ROV should operate in
a similar manner.

Time is of the essence, but if | cannot receive a timely response prior to Tuesday, please consider my
request a CPRA request for policies involving ballot designations and a CPRA request that
demonstrates if the above mentioned elected officials ever did in fact utilize the “planning
commissioner” ballot designation as Mr Mountain is claiming.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated kind and professional cooperation as always.

Sincerely,

Frank Gayaldo
"Harvesting global opportunities”

USA cell phone: (209) 327 0759

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2022, at 3:56 PM, Xavier Mountain <xa.mountain@gmail.com> wrote:

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
a. Ifnot,
i. Then neither would my use of the title be

b. Ifso,

1. Would this mean, as a city we have allowed, what you
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

4. Is there an adopted law or policy in place that regulates your decision?
a. Ifso,

i. Does this mean that the San Joaquin County Registrar
Office knowingly broke city/county wide ordinances?

b. Ifnot,

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
3. Is there something in writing from the Secretary of State supporting

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
To: Kevin Lincoln; Harry Black
Subject: FW: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework
Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:24:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image004.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Good Afternoon Harry and Mayor Lincoln,

| hope you're having a great week. I’'m just sharing an email from the Mayor of Atlanta’s Office
regarding their plan to implement a Child Savings Account and wanting to learn from Tony on our
team. As you both think about high leverage impacts coming out of the pandemic, a CSA program
could be one of those, especially if we all partnered to create “matching opportunities” for
employers.

This is just an FYl and happy to discuss if you'd like.
Regards,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. . .
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813

From: Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 11:38 AM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>; Kai Kung <kai@sjaplus.org>
Subject: FW: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework

See below.

Tony Gladney
CSA Program Director | San Visit our website
Joaquin A+ Like us on EFacebook

tony@sjaplus.org | 209-430-6377

From: Holland, Laura Ann <mlholland@AtlantaGa.Gov>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 11:49 AM



To: Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>
Cc: Alicia Blount <ablount9@student.gsu.edu>
Subject: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework

Happy Monday, Tony —

Thanks so much again for talking with us last month about lessons learned and best
practices for designing and implement a Child Savings Account program in Atlanta. We
have been moving forward at full speed since we talked; the Mayor made a “soft”
announcement of the program, and our team plans to have City Council authorize our non-
profit partnership next month. We absolutely would not have gotten to this point if not for
the awesome network of CSA colleagues across the country who are sharing best practices
and encouragement with us, including you and Nik.

I’m emailing to introduce you to Alicia Blount (cc’ed), a member of a student group currently
working to support our work, as I’'m hopeful I'm hopeful you might be able to connect with
her team. We are happy to be working with an awesome student group from a local
university to design an evaluation framework for our program. This student group is from
Georgia State’s accelerated career experience program, where students provide
management consulting services to a local company or entity and get work experience as
part of their education. For our project, the group is providing us with support for how to
monitor and evaluate our program in both the short and long-term so we can track its
progress and success. When we last talked, you mentioned that this is something on your
mind for the future as your program takes off, and | know the student team would value
having your perspective on monitoring enrollment success and assessing family
participation, among others.

| hope you all can find a time to connect. We so appreciate all of your support, Tony!
Please do not hesitate to reach out if | can ever be of assistance to you or your team.

Laura Ann

Laura Ann Holland

Project Manager

Mayor's Office of Innovation and Performance
55 Trinity Avenue SW Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone: (404) 640-4021

Email: mlholland@atlantaga.gov



From: District 5

To: Christina Fugazi
Subject: FW: Is Council member Jobrack in violation of the city charter?
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 2:34:35 PM

This was sent to your District email

From: FRANK GAYALDO <gayaldofarms@aol.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Sol Jobrack <Sol.Jobrack@stocktonca.gov>

Cc: Mayor Kevin Lincoln <Mayor@stocktonca.gov>; District 1 <Dist1@stocktonca.gov>; District 2
<Dist2@stocktonca.gov>; District 3 <Dist3@stocktonca.gov>; District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>;
District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>; District 6 <Dist6@stocktonca.gov>; Connie Cochran
<Connie.Cochran@stocktonca.gov>; Florence Low <Florence.Low@stocktonca.gov>; Harry Black
<Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov>; 209 Times <info@209times.com>

Subject: Is Council member Jobrack in violation of the city charter?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
RE: Media request/CPRA

Good Afternoon Councilmember Jobrack:

209 Times has received word of a festering allegation that you have been directly and
indirectly pressuring city employees to behave in a manner that benefits your campaign donors. Is
this allegation true?

Do you believe in the allegation you are engaging with city staff in any manner (including “bullying”)
that is in violation of the city charter?

Separate from the above media questions, 209 Times requests the following information per the
California Public Records Act:

Any and all emails/communications in the last 12 Months between Stockton City councilmen Sol
Jobrack and Community Development Director Will Crew, Deputy Director Michael McDowell,
Deputy Director Robert Liddacoat, Carrie Wright, City Manager Harry Black, Kevin Huber, Grupe
Company, Spanos Corporation, Arnaiz Company, Visionary Home Builders, Carol Ornelas, Vernel Hill,
Lori Diaz-Liddacoat, and/or Peter Ragsdale.

| specifically am requesting all written communications that Councilman Sol Jobrack has had
between any and all of the listed persons/organizations above within the last 12 months, including
on Mr Jobrack’s personal devices if it pertains to city business.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation. | look forward to your timely and



transparent response.

Very truly yours,

Frank Gayaldo
209 Times

Sent from my iPhone



From: District 1

To: Christina Fugazi
Subject: FW: Jobrack failed his police training program
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:02:27 AM

This was sent to your District email.

From: FRANK GAYALDO <gayaldofarms@aol.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 6:07 PM

To: Sol Jobrack <Sol.Jobrack@stocktonca.gov>

Cc: District 1 <Dist1@stocktonca.gov>; District 2 <Dist2@stocktonca.gov>; District 3
<Dist3@stocktonca.gov>; District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>; District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>;
District 6 <Dist6@stocktonca.gov>; Harry Black <Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov>; Florence Low
<Florence.Low@stocktonca.gov>; 209 Times <info@209times.com>

Subject: Jobrack failed his police training program

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Dear Council member Jobrack:

Thanks for your answer. Your response partially coincides with the information we have received.

209 Times was told by sources during the time you were terminated by the Manteca Police
Department for failing the field training program there were concurrent rumors of you being
personally involved in domestic violence. Other than your termination that you have now
confirmed, was there any truth to the rest of the rumor? Were there any other reasons (other than
your youth at the time that you already acknowledged and the alleged domestic violence claims)
that contributed to your termination?

Fast forward to today. How does your previously publicly undisclosed termination from the Manteca
Police Department impact your internal thought process when making budget decisions regarding

the Stockton Police?

As a former terminated Manteca police officer yourself, do you think SPD is currently equipped with
enough resources to protect the citizenry and the officers themselves from catastrophic failure?

Thank you,

Frank Gayaldo
209 Times

PS. | was personally terminated from the San Joaquin County Sheriff’s Office for being a
whistleblower against former Sheriff Baxter Dunn, so | know from experience things can happen.



Thanks in advance for your anticipated honesty and transparency.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2022, at 10:42 AM, FRANK GAYALDO <gavaldofarms@aol.com> wrote:

Frank Gayaldo
"Harvesting global opportunities”

USA cell phone: (209) 327 0759

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sol Jobrack <Sol.Jobrack@stocktonca.gov>
Date: August 21, 2022 at 10:22:58 AM PDT

To: FRANK GAYALDO <gavaldofarms@aol.com>

Cc: District 1 <Dist1@stocktonca.gov>, District 2 <Dist2 @stocktonca.gov>,
District 3 <Dist3@stocktonca.gov>, District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>,
District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>, District 6 <Dist6@stocktonca.gov>,
209 Times <info@209times.com>, Harry Black
<harry.black@stocktonca.gov>

Subject: Re: Sol Jobrack allegations, true or false?

Mr Gavyaldo,

1. Yes, I'm proud to have been a police officer almost 20 years ago. |
worked as a paid reserve for Sacramento for almost two years then
was hired by Manteca Police Department as a full time Police
Officer.

2. | attended the police academy in 2001 | believe.

3. | attended the San Joaquin Delta College Police Academy with an
amazing group of people, many of whom I still keep in contact with
to this day.



4. Yes, | graduated in about the middle of my class at 20 years old.
5. I have never been detained or contacted by any law enforcement
for anything other than a traffic violation in my life.

6. |literally have zero clue what you’re talking about.
My previous law enforcement experience was amazing, | was really young
and did not have a whole lot of life experience and unfortunately wasn’t
able to make it through the entirety of the FTO program. | was also as a
reserve with Manteca for a few years. If not for those experiences, |
would have never grown professionally went to college at San Jose State,
then to USC to get my Masters Degree in Public Administration with a
focus in Public Policy.
God has a plan that set me down this path. For that | am thankful.

God bless,
Sol Jobrack

Get Outlook for iOS

From: FRANK GAYALDO <gayaldofarms@aol.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 9:13:17 AM

To: Sol Jobrack <Sol.Jobrack@stocktonca.gov>

Cc: District 1 <Distl@stocktonca.gov>; District 2 <Dist2 @stocktonca.gov>;
District 3 <Dist3@stocktonca.gov>; District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>;
District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>; District 6 <Dist6@stocktonca.gov>;
209 Times <info@?209times.com>; Harry Black
<Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov>

Subject: Sol Jobrack allegations, true or false?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any
links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.

Dear Council member Jobrack:

| hope this email finds you in good spirits and health. Some allegations
have come to our attention.

Our readers reach out to us with many tips and information regarding an
array of different crimes and or incidents happening in around the 209.
When similar claims are being made by unrelated sources, we tend to
look at them as where there is smoke, there is potential fire. Hoping you
will provide clarification:

1.
Were you ever interested or actively tried becoming a law enforcement



officer? If so what agency(s) did you apply?

2. What year did you attend the Police academy?
3. What Police academy did you attend?

4. Did you graduate the academy? If not, why?
5. Have you ever had any contact (arrested/detained) with law
enforcement regarding alleged domestic violence/abuse? If so when and

where did this occur?

6. Can you please provide any details surrounding what is alleged to have
taken place?

If you are interested in sharing your side of the story, please do not
hesitate to contact me asap.
Very truly yours,

Frank Gayaldo
209 Times

Sent from my iPhone



From: Don Shalvey
To: Mexican Coffee House List

Subject: FW: Let"s Do It Again
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 8:15:10 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image005.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is
unsolicited email.

Good Morning Friends,

I hope to see you for a few minutes today to visit the art
exhibit featuring local artists from the Mexican Heritage
Center & Gallery. Gracie Madrid is helping to celebrate our
local talent and brighten our day.

Best wishes,

SAN JOAQUIN A+, THE SAN JOAQUIN
BUSINESS COUNCIL, TOLA AND THE
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF SAN JOAQUIN

PRESENT..

EMENICAN

N

/1



\

GALLERY OPEN HOUSE
EXHIBIT:

Come enjoy the art from the Mexican Heritage
Center & Gallery at San Joaquin A+!

AUGUST 4TH, 2021 | 12PM-2PM
6751 HERNDON PL, STOCKTON,
CALIFORNIA 95219, UNITED STATES

All donations and purchases will help fund the Mexican

Heritage Center & Gallery!

Don Shalvey Ed.D. . .
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813

From: Don Shalvey

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 2:39 PM

To: Mexican Coffee House List <MexicanCoffeeHouselist@sjaplus.org>
Subject: Let's Do It Again

Hi Civic Leaders, Colleagues and Friends,

You were all terrific when you brought your support in person and in spirit when
we helped Gracie Madrid launch her Coffee Shop. | write to you today with another
opportunity to show your civic spirit.



Pablo Picasso gets credit for saying, “Art washes away from the soul the dust of
everyday life.” Please accept my invitation to remove some every day “dust” and
join us at an Open House Exhibit of our local artists from the Mexican Cultural

Center on Wednesday, August ath petween Noon and 2 pm at 6731 Herndon
Place in Stockton.

This Open House Art Exhibit represents the partnership that San Joaquin A+, The
San Joaquin Business Council, TOLA and the Community Foundation of San Joaquin
have with the Mexican Cultural Center to celebrate our local talented artists. We'll
feature light beverages and pastries and | guarantee you’ll smile, enjoy the chance
to view the art (and purchase some if you'd like) and meet other citizens who
support the arts... as well as a few of the artists themselves.

Coming out of this pandemic we need more chances to connect with one another
and brighten our spirits and this Open House will provide both. So come and stay
for 15 minutes or for the entire 2 hours if you wish. Just having you here will send a

positive message to the artists, the Mexican Cultural Center and all in attendance.

Thanks for thinking about this. Just email or text me (206-605-9813) if you can

attend (one way or the other) and | hope to see you on August 4th,
Regards and best wishes,

Don

PS Don’t forget to enjoy poster below for this invite only Open House.




SAN JOAQUIN A+, THE SAN JOAQUIN
BUSINESS COUNCIL, TOLA AND THE
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF SAN JOAQUIN
PRESENT..

THE MEXICAN
HERITAGE CENTER ¢
GALLERY OPEN HOUSE

EXHIBIT

Come enjoy the art from the Mexican Heritage

Center & Gallery at San Joaquin A+!

AUGUST 4TH, 2021 | 12PM-2PM
6731 HERNDON PL, STOCKTON,
CALIFORNIA 95219, UNITED STATES
All donations and purchases will help fund the Mexican
Heritage Center & Gallery!

Don Shalvey Ed.D. Visit our website
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
Subject: FW: Sol Jobrack allegations, true or false?
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:02:01 AM

This was sent to your District email.

From: Sol Jobrack <Sol.Jobrack@stocktonca.gov>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 10:23 AM

To: FRANK GAYALDO <gayaldofarms@aol.com>

Cc: District 1 <Dist1@stocktonca.gov>; District 2 <Dist2@stocktonca.gov>; District 3
<Dist3@stocktonca.gov>; District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>; District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>;
District 6 <Dist6@stocktonca.gov>; 209 Times <info@209times.com>; Harry Black
<Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov>

Subject: Re: Sol Jobrack allegations, true or false?

Mr Gayaldo,

1. Yes, I'm proud to have been a police officer almost 20 years ago. | worked as a paid reserve
for Sacramento for almost two years then was hired by Manteca Police Department as a full
time Police Officer.

2. | attended the police academy in 2001 | believe.

3. lattended the San Joaquin Delta College Police Academy with an amazing group of people,
many of whom | still keep in contact with to this day.

4. Yes, | graduated in about the middle of my class at 20 years old.

5. I have never been detained or contacted by any law enforcement for anything other than a
traffic violation in my life.

6. |literally have zero clue what you’re talking about.

My previous law enforcement experience was amazing, | was really young and did not have a whole
lot of life experience and unfortunately wasn’t able to make it through the entirety of the FTO
program. | was also as a reserve with Manteca for a few years. If not for those experiences, | would
have never grown professionally went to college at San Jose State, then to USC to get my Masters
Degree in Public Administration with a focus in Public Policy.

God has a plan that set me down this path. For that | am thankful.

God bless,
Sol Jobrack

Get Outlook for iOS

From: FRANK GAYALDO <gavaldofarms@aol.com>
Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 9:13:17 AM

To: Sol Jobrack <Sol.Jobrack@stocktonca.gov>




Cc: District 1 <Dist1@stocktonca.gov>; District 2 <Dist2 @stocktonca.gov>; District 3
<Dist3@stocktonca.gov>; District 4 <Dist4@stocktonca.gov>; District 5 <Dist5@stocktonca.gov>;
District 6 <Disté@stocktonca.gov>; 209 Times <info@209times.com>; Harry Black

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

| hope this email finds you in good spirits and health. Some allegations have come to our attention.
Our readers reach out to us with many tips and information regarding an array of different crimes
and or incidents happening in around the 209. When similar claims are being made by unrelated
sources, we tend to look at them as where there is smoke, there is potential fire. Hoping you will
provide clarification:

1.

Were you ever interested or actively tried becoming a law enforcement officer? If so what

agency(s) did you apply?

2. What year did you attend the Police academy?
3. What Police academy did you attend?

4. Did you graduate the academy? If not, why?

5. Have you ever had any contact (arrested/detained) with law enforcement regarding alleged
domestic violence/abuse? If so when and where did this occur?

6. Can you please provide any details surrounding what is alleged to have taken place?

If you are interested in sharing your side of the story, please do not hesitate to contact me asap.

Very truly yours,

Frank Gayaldo
209 Times

Sent from my iPhone



From: District 1

To: Christina Fugazi
Subject: FW: Sol Jobrack allegations, true or false?
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:01:39 AM

This was sent to your District email.

From: FRANK GAYALDO <gayaldofarms@aol.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 21, 2022 9:13 AM

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
Subject: FW: TOMORROW"s MEETING CANCELLED
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 8:26:09 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Good Morning Mayor Lincoln,

Below is the email that went out. Have a great day and I'll keep you posted and make sure you are
on all the group emails going forward.

Don

From: Don Shalvey

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 9:43 PM

To: John Ramirez Jr <JRamirezJr@stocktonusd.net>; Sievers, Steven <steven.sievers@asm.ca.gov>;
kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org; wrtbanker@comcast.net; Fritz Grupe <fgrupe@grupe.com>;
mrcarlosvillapudua@gmail.com

Subject: TOMORROW's MEETING CANCELLED

Good Evening All,
Rather than hold tomorrow’s meeting John will meet with Fritz in the next few days to share his
academic goals for SUSD students as well as the Board approved expenditures for the ARPA and

ESSERs funds currently received . In turn Fritz and John will share with the Business Council at a date
soon thereafter.

John and Fritz, thanks for giving us some time back tomorrow morning. So tomorrow’s meeting is
CANCELLED.

Regards,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. - 4
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813




From: Don Shalvey

To: Mayor Kevin Lincoln; Harry Black
Subject: FYI

Date: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 12:32:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Hi Mayor Lincoln and City Manager Black,

Below you’ll find further context on the Biden administration's proposal around the yet to be
approved infrastructure spending package. Nothing final yet but my bet is some of this will get done.

Estimated spending on the proposed American Jobs Plan

Infrastructure at home Transportation infrastructure
$650B $621B

Researchand Manufacturing and small business
development
$1808B
$1008B
Research and development, workforce Caretaking economy
development and manufacturing $400B
$580B

Looking forward to our next steps.

Don



Don Shalvey Ed.D. - 4
) Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813



From: Don Shalvey

To: wrtbanker@comcast.net; John Ramirez Jr; Fritz Grupe; Sievers, Steven; kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org; Kevin
Lincoln; "mrcarlosvillapudua@gmail.com”

Subject: Giving Back Time on Friday

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:08:34 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Good Morning John, Fritz, Bill, Mayor Lincoln, Kristen, Steve and Assemblymember Villapudua,

We have a meeting scheduled for this Friday. | recommend that we postpone this in order to give
John and Fritz time get together as an advanced organizer. My understanding is that Fritz has been
in the desert, so they haven’t been able to meet over the SUSD ARP and ESSERs expenditures and
John’s academic goals. John/Fritz, if | missed a meeting you had and if you would like to hold this
meeting, just let everyone know with REPLY to ALL and we can hold it on Zoom and/or in person.

This gives us all some time back as well as John and Fritz some time to calendar.

Best wishes to all,

Don
Don Shalvey Ed.D. . 4
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813



From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln

To: Rajan Nathaniel
Subject: HOLD for Don Shalvey




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
Subject: Household Internet Access
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:44:11 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if
this is unsolicited email.

Kevin,

Hope all is well with you. | am not sure who to ask about this, so just point me to whomever |
need to contact. You mentioned someone on your team is working on internet access - who is
that and how do | contact them or have them email me.

Thanks,

Fritz

Sincerely,

Fritz Grupe

The Grupe Company/Grupe Operating Company
PO Box 207007

Stockton, CA 95267

Ph: 209.366.1400



‘Google Calendar on behlf of erin@aim-point.com
Dana Sovinec; Nadeja Steager

Invitation: Meeting with Fritz Grupe @ Mon Nov 1, 2021 2:30pm - 3:30pm (PDT) (kevi
Invitedcs

coln@stocktonca.gov)

Attachments:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited el

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not cick any links or apen attachments if this is unsolicited email.
You have been invited to the following event.
Mecting with Fritz Grupe

When
Mon Nov 12021 2:30pm - 3:30pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles
h

1675 N Ray Rd Lodi, CA, United odi +CA )
Calendar
kevin Jincoln@stocktonca gov
Who
erin@aim-point.com
rganizer

Kevin Lincoln
more detais » <hitps:/calendar google.com/calendar/event?
ows2!

OWo2aDI0YY

Going (kevin lincoln@stocktonca.gov)?
Yes <httpsi/calendar. google com/calendar/event”

i

WQ! Q:

T

YYNZABYjdhY WQ2Yimi

Maybe <htips://calendar. google.com/calendar/event?

No <hitps://calendar.google. comvcalendar/event?

380k MTy

-America%2FLos_Angelesiehl-enies=0>

Invitation from Google Calendar <hitps://calendar. google.com/calendar/>

You are receiving this courtesy email a the account kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov because you are an attendec of this even.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, sign up f t and control

for your

i o the org: list, their own

Learn



From: Don Shalvey

To: Mexican Coffee House List
Subject: Let"s Do It Again
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 2:39:19 PM
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

4th

Center on Wednesday, August between Noon and 2 pm at 6731 Herndon

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
to view the art (and purchase some if you’d like) and meet other citizens who
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

HERITAGE CENTER &
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

Don Shalvey .Ed'D' Visit our website
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

65 Groups

View group files Leave group Learn more about Microsof



Brittany Bruce

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>
Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2022 3:17 PM
To: Kevin Lincoln

Subject: Take a look

Attachments: Resized_20220716_085905002.jpeg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited
email.

Hi Kevin,

Take a look at the attached. Given that we have many districts in the area, having a city partnership with a developer will
help everyone, give us a competitive advantage to hire teachers and add to the energy and economy of downtown.

| hope this happens with South Pointe.

Don

Get Outlook for Android
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Brittany Bruce

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

1:30 | Raj N + Don S (monthly)
Zoom

Fri 5/21/2021 1:30 PM
Fri 5/21/2021 2:00 PM
Tentative
Monthly

Not yet responded

Don Shalvey



Brittany Bruce

Subject: Don Shalvey

Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86532770875?pwd=eWJWNWxqd2FpTndZSDVZSUdBNOx2QT09
Start: Wed 4/21/2021 8:00 AM

End: Wed 4/21/2021 8:45 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Dana Sovinec
Required AttendeesRajan Nathaniel; Don Shalvey; James Parr; Kevin Lincoln

zmMeetingNum: 86532770875

Kevin Lincoln is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86532770875?pwd=eWJWNWxqd2FpTndZSDVZSUdBNOx2QT09

Meeting ID: 865 3277 0875

Passcode: 574889

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,865327708754,,,,*5748894# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,865327708754,,,,*574889# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253215 8782 US (Tacoma)
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

Meeting Status: Accepted
Organizer: Dana Sovinec
Required AttendeesDana Sovinec; Rajan Nathaniel; Don Shalvey; James Parr; Kevin Lincoln

Optional Attendees:rajannathaniel10@gmail.com

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

Subject: 1:00 | Raj / Bill / Don
Location: Zoom.

Start: Wed 4/7/2021 1:00 PM
End: Wed 4/7/2021 1:30 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted
Organizer: Don Shalvey
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited

email.
Join Zoom Meeting  Passcode: NgyZP8 /669-900-9128 /ID: 851 253 1894 / Passcode: 292326

For scheduling needs, please contact James directly: james@sjaplus.org.

On 03/31/2021 11:18 AM Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org> wrote:

Hi Raj,

Thanks for a great meeting today. How about getting together next Wednesday, April 7 to map out the plan, timeline
and activities.

Let me know if the date/time work. Also, | actually think we can do it in person at the A+ Offices. Will that work for you
or would you prefer Zoom?

Thanks and great work so far,

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

Thanks for a great meeting today. How about getting together next Wednesday, April 7to map out the plan, timeline
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
Location: Zoom (Mayor Lincoln is hosting)
Start: Wed 3/31/2021 8:00 AM

End: Wed 3/31/2021 8:45 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Kevin Lincoln

Required AttendeesRajan Nathaniel; wrtbanker; Don Shalvey; James Parr
Kevin Lincoln is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/88540514624?pwd=WIBBTjQ5RE53ZnRROTILUUMOWktvZz09

Meeting ID: 885 4051 4624

Passcode: 748555

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,885405146244#,,,,*748555# US (San Jose)
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
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcpnldo20u




Brittany Bruce

Subject:
Location:
Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Invitation: Meeting with Fritz Grupe @ Mon Nov 1, 2021 2:30pm - 3:30pm (PDT)
(kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov)

1675 N Ray Rd Lodi, CA, United States

Mon 11/1/2021 2:30 PM

Mon 11/1/2021 3:30 PM

Tentative

(none)

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

When Mon Nov 1, 2021 2:30pm — 3:30pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles
Where 1675 N Ray Rd Lodi, CA, United States (map)

Calendar kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov

Who « erin@aim-point.com - organizer

more details »

Kevin Lincoln

Going (kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov because you are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others
regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.



Brittanz Bruce

Subject: Meeting with Fritz Grupe

Location: 1675 North Ray Road, N Ray Rd, Lodi, CA 95242, USA
Start: Tue 10/26/2021 1:30 PM

End: Tue 10/26/2021 2:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: erin@aim-point.com

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

When Tue Oct 26, 2021 1:30pm — 2:30pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles
Where 1675 North Ray Road, N Ray Rd, Lodi, CA 95242, USA (map)
Calendar kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov

Who « erin@aim-point.com - organizer

« kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov
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
Cc: Dana Sovinec; Tony Gladney
Subject: Looking ahead at CSAs
Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 9:07:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Good Morning Mayor,

| hope you had a wonderful and blessed Thanksgiving. I'm writing to see if you’d be willing to
engage in a conversation about the next set of opportunities related to Child Savings
Accounts. We are thrilled at the launch and the progress we will make over the next three
years but there is clearly a way to imagine greater impact, more inclusiveness and a path to a
sustainable CSA for All model that would signal Stockton and San Joaquin County as the state
model for a brighter future. In short, “Piggy Banks for All” is a goal with only upside.

Your voice and sponsorship would be a “difference maker” and my hope is that you’d be open
to an exploratory conversation about possibilities sometime right after the new year. Let me
know and I'll have Tony and Dana coordinate an initial 45 minute conversation at a time that
works best for you.

In the meantime thanks for all you do and happy holidays,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. . .
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813




From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey; Patty Vasquez
Subject: Mayor Lincoln, City Manager, and Don Shalvey




From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Rajan Nathaniel

To: Dana Sovinec
Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Don Shalvey

Your meeting was forwarded

Rajan Nathaniel <mailto:Rajan.Nathaniel@stocktonca.gov> has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Don Shalvey

Meeting Time
Wednesday, April 21, 2021 8:00 AM-8:45 AM.

Recipients
rajannathaniel 1 0@gmail.com <mailto:rajannathaniel 1 0@gmail.com>

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server



From: Don Shalvey

To: Mayor Kevin Lincoln; Harry Black
Subject: Next steps
Date: Thursday, April 8, 2021 12:43:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Good Morning Mayor Lincoln and City Manager Black,

I've started doing some research and background analysis for the task we discussed.
Mayor Lincoln, | assume you’ll be working to identify and convene your ad hoc
advisory group to offer suggestions regarding the city’s approach to broadband use to
advance equity, education, a strong workforce and quality of life for all Stocktonians.
The goal will be to provide you with a set of recommendations that you can take to
the City Manager for consideration and potential discussion with the Council. The
optimal timeline for completing these recommendations would be September 2021.

I'll continue to do background in case you need the info and I’'m happy to help as you
formalize your plans. In the meantime, stay safe and thanks for all you are doing for
our Port City.

Regards,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. - _
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813



From: Don Shalvey

To: Kevin Lincoln; Rajan Nathaniel
Subject: Pre-school data/info
Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 9:46:29 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Hi Mayor Lincoln and Raj,

Below is a link to some of the early learning questions you asked:

My hunch is that each superintendent has a set of budget figures that shows their model for learning
and the start up and operating costs associated.

Regards,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. . 4

. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813




From: Don Shalvey

To: omid.pourzanjani@deltacollege.edu; Jewl Muela; Dana Sovinec; salvador.vargas@deltacollege.edu; Rajan
Nathaniel; Patti, Tom [BOS]; farupe@grupe.com; bwilson@bci-sjc.org

Cc: Anderson, Michael [BOS]; Alex Breitler; wrtbanker@comcast.net

Subject: RE: 1,000 Internship Initiative - Up to $4M in Commitment

Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 7:01:48 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if
this is unsolicited email.
Hi Omid,

Congratulations and BRAVO to you, Tom and your teams. Bill and | see a clear path to recruit
businesses and non-profits who will definitely help your students at the same time they help us AND
bring your wonderful idea of 1000 Interns to reality.

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. - 4
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813

From: Omid Pourzanjani <omid.pourzanjani@deltacollege.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 12:49 PM

To: Jewl Muela <jmuela@grupe.com>; dana.sovinec@stocktonca.gov;
salvador.vargas@deltacollege.edu; Rajan Nathaniel <Rajan.Nathaniel@stocktonca.gov>; Patti, Tom
[BOS] <tpatti@sjgov.org>; Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>; fgrupe@grupe.com; bwilson@bci-sjc.org
Cc: Anderson, Michael [BOS] <mdanderson@sjgov.org>; Alex Breitler
<alex.breitler@deltacollege.edu>

Subject: 1,000 Internship Initiative - Up to $4M in Commitment

Dear Colleagues,
Good News! This morning, the San Joaquin County Board of Supervisors unanimously approved
their $2M contribution to the 1,000 Internships Initiative. We now have a total of $4M commitment

between Delta and our County.

| want to extend a big thanks to the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, Mr. Tom Patti, for setting
everything in motion to support this outcome.

Thank you for your partnership in leading the community in this effort.



Dr. Omid Pourzanjani
Superintendent President
San Joaquin Delta Community College District



From: Christina Fugazi

To: Harry Black

Bcc: Kevin Lincoln

Subject: Re: 1822 E. Hammer Lane - Cease and Desist
Date: Thursday, November 18, 2021 7:21:42 PM
Hi Harry,

Seriously? My viewpoint is that this is BS and it is embarrassing. The business is only in
operation for two more weekends and this happens. No due process, just straight to cease
and desist. No opportunity to correct it, just cease and desist. And some of these items are
not accurate, but I'd have to get the preoccupancy pictures to prove that to you.

This is very unfortunate, and it makes me sad that we treat people this way.

Sincerely,
Christina

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Harry Black <Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 5:54:08 PM

To: Harry Black <Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov>
Subject: Fw: 1822 E. Hammer Lane - Cease and Desist

Mayor/Council:
The below and attached are for your information in the event you receive inquiries.

Thanks!

Harry Black

City Manager

City of Stockton

425 N. El Dorado Street
Stockton, CA 95202

harry.black@stocktonca.gov | 209.937-8212
www.stocktonca.gov

From: Eric Jones <Eric.Jones@stocktonca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 5:39 PM

To: Harry Black <Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov>; John Luebberke <John.Luebberke@stocktonca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: 1822 E. Hammer Lane - Cease and Desist

FYT only on Code Enforcement actions on a property owned by former Mayor A Silva.

Eric Jones



Chief of Police
Stockton Police Department
(209) 937-8217

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kathryn Nance <Kathryn.Nance@stocktonca.gov>
Date: November 18, 2021 at 17:31:57 PST

To: Eric Jones <Eric.Jones@stocktonca.gov>, James Chraska
<James.Chraska@stocktonca.gov>

Cc: Eric Kane <Eric.Kane@stocktonca.gov>, Joseph Silva
<Joseph.Silva@stocktonca.gov>

Subject: Re: 1822 E. Hammer Lane - Cease and Desist

Today NSS issued the attached, which states Mr Silva must Cease and Desist
operations of the business by 5:00 pm today, at the property 1822 E Hammer
Lane. To resume operations, Mr Silva will need to apply for a new Use Permit to
operate the business. They also observed electrical which was not permitted,
removal of walls without permits and other electrical violations.

From:Almarosa Vargas <Almarosa.Vargas@stocktonca.gov>
Sent:Thursday, November 18, 2021 4:58 PM

To:Kathryn Nance <Kathryn.Nance@stocktonca.gov>
Subject:C&D Notice by 5pm today: 1822 E Hammer Lane

DATE: 11/18/2021

ADDRESS:1822 E Hammer Lane

BUSINESS NAME: Indoor Adventures Family Fun Center
PROPERTY OWNER: NJ INVESTMENTS STOCKTON LLC

LEAD DEPARTMENT: CDD

SYNOPSIS: NSS was contacted by CDD to take part in a joint inspection of this
business on 11-18-21. The business owner is Anthony Silva, and he was present
during our inspection. The main violation at the property is violation of the use
permit terms which is now void. A Cease and Desist notice was issued to cease all
operations at the property as of5:00PM today.According to the Planning
Department, they will need to restart the process to apply for a new use permit
before they can resume operations. Other violations found include unpermitted
electrical, removal of walls without permits, and missing electrical receptacle
cover plates as well as some violations that fire noted in their report.



Please let me know if you need any additional information.

From: Kathryn Nance

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Eric Jones <Eric.Jones@stocktonca.gov>; James Chraska
<James.Chraska@stocktonca.gov>

Cc: Eric Kane <Eric.Kane@stocktonca.gov>; Joseph Silva
<Joseph.Silva@stocktonca.gov>

Subject: FW: 1822 E. Hammer Lane - Cease and Desist

Tomorrow, NSS will be assisting Planning on a joint inspection at a business
owned by former Mayor Silva. The inspection is occurring at the request of
Planning as he has not obtained a Building Permit or Certificate of Occupancy
from the Building Division. They are currently preparing a Cease-and-Desist
Notice, at the direction of the building official for the following violations:

1. Use of exterior south temporary fenced area not approved and contains
illegally installed electrical outlets, lighting, and does not meet exiting
requirements.

2. Sale of Alcoholic beverages not allowed. ( Alcohol only served at special
events)

3. Signage installed without approval. Banner signage and holiday lights were
installed at front of the building.

4. No building permits were obtained for change of occupancy and no Certificate
of Occupancy was obtained before occupying the building.

1. All required permits and approvals were not obtained before opening the
business.
2. Compliance with all listed conditions is mandatory.

10. The Use Permit shall become void if no building permit application is
submitted within 12 months of the issue date of the use permit.

Vice has not received a permit for the party in the photos; however, they were
aware of the party and anticipated the permit would come to them in the next few
days. They are also aware of the upcoming inspection.



From: Almarosa Vargas <Almarosa.Vargas@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:06 PM

To: Kathryn Nance <Kathryn.Nance@stocktonca.gov>
Subject: 1822 E. Hammer Lane - Cease and Desist

Hi-

This is an FY1.

Staff will be completing a joint inspection tomorrow at the above location.
Planning received a complaint regard a planned event this month (11/24-Pics
attached). This property has an approved Use Permit for an Indoor Recreation
Facility and Fitness Center for children from 2020 (PDF Attached). The
conditions of approval for this permit have not been met, including obtaining a
Building Permit and Certificate of Occupancy from the Building Division. We
are currently preparing a Cease-and-Desist Notice to Former Mayor Anthony
Silva, at the direction of the building official for the following:

* Not complying with all terms and conditions of approval of approved Use
Permit P20-0116 (1822 East Hammer Lane, APN # 094-280-20) dated May 26,
2020

Specifically, Conditions of Approval #’s

1. Use of exterior south temporary fenced area not approved and contain illegal
installed electrical outlets, lighting, and does not meet exiting requirements.

2. Sale of Alcoholic beverages not allowed. ( Alcohol served at special events)
3. Signage installed without approval. Banner signage and holiday lights
installed at front of building.

4. No building permits obtained for change of occupancy and no Certificate of
Occupancy obtained prior to occupying the building.

1. All required permits and approvals not obtained prior to opening business.
2. Compliance with all listed conditions is mandatory.

10. The Use Permit shall become void if no building permit application is
submitted within 12 months of the issue date of the use permit.

Just wanted to give you a heads up. I will provide an update tomorrow once the
inspection has been completed and I have a signed copy of the notice.



[cid:image001.png@01D7DBAA.97BA2100]<http://www.stocktonca.gov/>
Almarosa Vargas, SCLA, MPA, CCEO

Police Services Manager

Neighborhood Services Section

Stockton Police Department

22 E. Weber Ave, #350, Stockton, Ca 95202

P: 209-937-8952 // C: 209-608-4700

F: 209-937-8962

)



From: Dana Sovinec

To: Don Shalvey

Subject: RE: 2021.02.10 Eight to Acquaint.pptx
Date: Thursday, February 11, 2021 4:21:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png
image001.png

Thank you Don for coordinating this, we had a wonderful time. We look forward to continued
collaboration with the rest of the team as well.

Dana Sovinec

Public Information Officer to the Mayor

City of Stockton

425 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA 95202
(209) 937-8394
Dana.Sovinec(@stocktonca.gov

www.stocktonca.gov

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 7:36 AM

To: Mayor Kevin Lincoln <Mayor@stocktonca.gov>
Subject: FW: 2021.02.10 Eight to Acquaint.pptx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

From: Don Shalvey

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 7:34 AM

To: Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>; Kevin Lincoln
<kevinlincolnformayor@gmail.com>; wrtbanker <wrtbanker@comcast.net>; Moses Zapien

<mzapien@cfosj.org>; bwilson@bci-sjc.or
Subject: 2021.02.10 Eight to Acquaint.pptx

Hi Mayor Lincoln, Dana, Bill, Betty and Moses,

Thanks for being great colleagues today and Mayor Lincoln and Dana, thank you both for your gifts
of time, insight and energy. | feel like we all left today’s meeting with a greater appreciation and
understanding of both one another and our shared organizations. This was great beginning to the
collective impact we want to create.

I've attached a copy of our Powerpoint deck and look forward to reading all of the suggested books.
Stay safe and best wishes.



Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. . 4
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813




From: Don Shalvey

To: Kevin Lincoln
Cc: Dana Sovinec; Tony Gladney; James Parr
Subject: RE: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 9:01:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Thank you Mayor Lincoln. The idea of a CSA Program for all youth in Stockton could be

transformative. Both Tony and | look forward to the conversation. Dana, you can work with James to
get this scheduled.

Don

From: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 8:54 AM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Subject: Re: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework

Thank you Don. I'd be happy to discuss further. I'll have Dana reach out to schedule a date and time
you and | can connect.

Mavyor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:24 PM

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



Don Shalvey Ed.D. San Joc:quinA+
CEO | San Joaquin A+ - 4

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website
Like us on Facebook

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
Tony Gladney :
JCSA P‘ro%{am Director | San San Joqqum &5 2
oaquin A+ Visit bsit )
tony@sjaplus.org | 209-430-6377  Like us on Facebook

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
To: James Parr; Dana Sovinec
Cc: Tony Gladney
Subject: RE: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework
Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 1:52:04 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Thanks James.

From: James Parr <james@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 1:18 PM

To: dana.sovinec@stocktonca.gov; Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>
Cc: Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>

Subject: RE: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework

Hi Dana, I'll respond separately on scheduling.

Thanks,
James

From: Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 12:07 PM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Cc: Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>; James Parr <james@sjaplus.org>
Subject: RE: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework

Hello Don, Tony, and James!

Thanks for connecting us regarding this. Would 2pm on Thursday, November 18t at 2pm work for a
meeting with Mayor Lincoln?

Dana Sovinec

Public Information Officer to the Mayor

City of Stockton

425 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA 95202
(209) 937-8394
Dana.Sovinec(@stocktonca.gov
www.stocktonmayor.or

0




From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 9:01 AM

To: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>

Cc: Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>; Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>; James Parr

<james@sjaplus.org>
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



Don Shalvey Ed.D. San JocquinA+
CEO | San Joaquin A+ 4

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
Tony Gladney i
CSA Program Director | San San JochInﬁ_f" o
Joaquin A+ Visit our website
tony@sjaplus.org | 209-430-6377 Like us on Facebook

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

I hope you all can find a time to connect. We so appreciate all of your support, Tony!
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
Cc: Tony Gladney; James Parr
Subject: RE: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework
Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 12:06:00 PM
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Hello Don, Tony, and James!

Thanks for connecting us regarding this. Would 2pm on Thursday, November 181 at 2pm work for a
meeting with Mayor Lincoln?

Dana Sovinec

Public Information Officer to the Mayor

City of Stockton

425 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA 95202
(209) 937-8394
Dana.Sovinec(@stocktonca.gov
www.stocktonmayor.or

flo]v’

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

| hope you're having a great week. I'm just sharing an email from the Mayor of Atlanta’s Office
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
CEO | San Joaquin A+ . )
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
CSA Program Director | San San Jocqum AN
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
working to support our work, as I’'m hopeful I’'m hopeful you might be able to connect with
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



From: Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey
Subject: Re: Atlanta CSA - Designing an Evaluation Framework
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 8:54:28 AM
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Thank you Don. I’d be happy to discuss further. I’ll have Dana reach out to schedule a date
and time you and I can connect.

Mayor Lincoln

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

Don Shalvey Ed.D. San JoqquinA+

CEO | San Joaquin A+

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

CSA Program Director | San San JOGQUIH "
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






From: John Ramirez Jr

To: Don Shalvey
Cc: Fritz Grupe; wrtbanker@comcast.net; Sievers, Steven; kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org; Kevin Lincoln; carlos.villapudua@asm.ca.gov
Subject: Re: Best wishes to John and cancelling our meetings
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 8:09:38 AM
Attachments: im .pni
image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.
I appreciate your words Don.

Thank you all for the support during my tenure here in Stockton.

John Ramirez, Jr.
Superintendent

Stockton Unified School District
701 North Madison Street
Stockton, CA 95202

(209) 993-7070
jramirezjr@stocktonusd.net

On Jun 14, 2022, at 7:32 AM, Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside SUSD. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.

Good Morning All,

To begin | want to offer a word of thanks to John Ramirez Jr. and his tireless efforts in the interest of Stockton Unified, the staff,
families and youth. John has announced his transition and desire to provide care for his parents. | know you join me in wising
him the best as he leaves the district and brings his talents and energy to his next adventure.

Given John's transition we’ll be cancelling this Thursday’s meeting and those remaining meetings on the calendar. Thank you
John and best wishes.

Don

I--[if | <] if]--
Don Shalvey Edp. <I--[if lvml]--><!--[endif]

CEO | San Joaquin A+ >
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website
Like us on

San JoqquinA+



From: Dana Sovinec
To: Jamie Baiocchi; Tony Gladney; Mary Wardell-Ghirarduzzi; Don Shalvey; Kevin Lincoln; Lindy Turner-Hardin; cwasher@lodiusd.net; Troy Brown; Ines Ruiz-Huston
Cc: Kai Kung; Cassie Lowe; Kim Pawlowicz; Kelli Page; Jane Steinkamp; Janine Kaeslin; Leticia Sida; Brandi Harrold; Joseph Perez; Gary Flores; Johnny Arguelles; "nkrogh@cccisj.com"; Lisa
Lopez (School Readiness & Preschool); kmagana
Subject: RE: Bravo to you all
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:26:00 PM
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Thank you all! It truly was a wonderful morning full of hope! We are honored to have been included in the launch event, and look forward to the impact
this program will have on our children and our city for many years to come.

Dana Sovinec

Public Information Officer to the Mayor

City of Stockton

425 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA 95202
(209) 937-8394
Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov
www.stocktonmayor.org

@0

From: Jamie Baiocchi <jbaiocchi@sjcoe.net>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:16 PM

To: Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>; Mary Wardell-Ghirarduzzi <mwardell@ PACIFIC.EDU>; Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>; Kevin Lincoln
<Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>; Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>; Lindy Turner-Hardin <lturner@nochildabuse.org>;
cwasher@lodiusd.net; Troy Brown <trbrown@sjcoe.net>; Ines Ruiz-Huston <iruiz@elconcilio.org>

Cc: Kai Kung <kai@sjaplus.org>; Cassie Lowe <CLowe@capcstrong.org>; Kim Pawlowicz <kpawlowicz@nochildabuse.org>; Kelli Page
<kpage@PACIFIC.EDU>; Jane Steinkamp <jasteinkamp@sjcoe.net>; Janine Kaeslin <jkaeslin@sjcoe.net>; Leticia Sida <Isida@sjcoe.net>; Brandi Harrold
<bharrold@sjcoe.net>; Joseph Perez <jperez@sjcoe.net>; Gary Flores <gflores@sjcoe.net>; Johnny Arguelles <jarguelles@sjcoe.net>; 'nkrogh@cccisj.com'
<nkrogh@cccisj.com>; Lisa Lopez (School Readiness & Preschool) <lilopez@lodiusd.net>; kmagana <kmagana@lodiusd.net>

Subject: RE: Bravo to you all

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.
Thank YOU, Tony, Kai and Don, for your commitment to this program.

Yesterday’s launch was perfect!! | just viewed each of the three news reports and am feeling so excited about being able to connect with families and
support them in opening accounts for their children. It has been a pleasure and an honor to be involved and | look forward to the days ahead.

Happy Thanksgiving to all!
Jamie

Jamie Baiocchi

Division Director

Early Education and Support
Educational Services

San Joaquin County Office of Education
(209) 468-9062

jbaiocchi@sjcoe.net

SJCOE

EDUCATE - INNOVATE - INSPIRE

Like us on Facebook!
Follow us on Twitter!

From: Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 7:33 AM

To: Mary Wardell-Ghirarduzzi <mwardell@PACIFIC.EDU>; Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>; Kevin Lincoln <kevin.lincoln @stocktonca.gov>;
dana.sovinec@stocktonca.gov; Lindy Turner-Hardin <[turner@nochildabuse.org>; cwasher@lodiusd.net; Troy Brown <trbrown@sjcoe.net>; Ines Ruiz-
Huston <iruiz@elconcilio.org>

Cc: Kai Kung <kai@sjaplus.org>; Jamie Baiocchi <jbaiocchi@sjcoe.net>; Cassie Lowe <CLowe@capcstrong.org>; Kim Pawlowicz
<kpawlowicz@nochildabuse.org>; Kelli Page <kpage @PACIFIC.EDU>; Jane Steinkamp <jasteinkamp@sjcoe.net>; Janine Kaeslin <jkaeslin@sjcoe.net>;
Leticia Sida <[sida@sjcoe.net>; Brandi Harrold <bharrold @sjcoe.net>; Joseph Perez <jperez@sjcoe.net>; Gary Flores <gflores@sjcoe.net>; Johnny Arguelles




<jarguelles@sjcoe.net>; 'nkrogh@cccisj.com' <nkrogh@cccisj.com>; Lisa Lopez (School Readiness & Preschool) <lilopez@lodiusd.net>; kmagana
<kmagana@lodiusd.net>
Subject: RE: Bravo to you all

Dear Team —

I would like to extend my highest level of gratitude to you all and even individuals who may not be on this thread. It is because of you all that
CSAs were able to come to San Joaquin County in the first place and is also guaranteed great success. For these reasons, I am truly humbled to
serve our community alongside you all as we reach the masses and get 4,000+ students signed up for accounts.

A special thanks to Jamie Baiocchi and her team at SICOE for connecting us to our pilot group of partners and being such great thought partners
throughout this entire process. To Kim, Cassie, Lisa, Katie, Linda, Noel, and Sophea for working so diligently with us to set up enrollment and
get this out to all of their families. To CodeStack of SJICOE for their innovation and creating our entire web-based platform. I truly believe that
there is nothing we can’t achieve so long as we do it collectively. THANK YOU!

Tony Gladney
CSA Program Director | San Visit our website
Joaquin A+ Like us on

tony@sjaplus.org | 209-430-6377

From: Mary Wardell-Ghirarduzzi <mwardell@PACIFIC.EDU>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 5:17 PM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>; Kevin Lincoln <kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov>; dana.sovinec@stocktonca.gov; lturner@nochildabuse.org;
cwasher@lodiusd.net; trbrown@sjcoe.net; Ines Ruiz-Huston <iruiz@elconcilio.org>

Cc: Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>; Kai Kung <kai@sjaplus.org>; Jamie Baiocchi <jbaiocchi@sjcoe.net>; Cassie Lowe <CLowe@capcstrong.org>; Kim
Pawlowicz <kpawlowicz@nochildabuse.org>; Kelli Page <kpage @PACIFIC.EDU>; jasteinkamp@sjcoe.net; jkaeslin@sjcoe.net

Subject: Re: Bravo to you all
Dear Don,
| am so grateful to have been a small part of a purposeful effort. | like big ideas led by people who are making a difference where it counts most.

Thanks to you, your whole team, the Mayor, his team, and all the community and private partners that were behind the scenes, and on the front lines. It's
through vision, collaboration, and a commitment to the common good where change and hope reside. Please do keep me apprised of what’s next for us.

Warmly,
Mary

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>
Date: Monday, November 15, 2021 at 4:26 PM

To: Mary Wardell-Ghirarduzzi <mwardell@PACIFIC.EDU>, Kevin Lincoln <kevin.lincoln @stocktonca.gov>, dana.sovinec@stocktonca.gov
<dana.sovinec@stocktonca.gov>, [turner@nochildabuse.org <lturner@nochildabuse.org>, cwasher@lodiusd.net <cwasher@lodiusd.net>,
trbrown@sjcoe.net <trbrown@sjcoe.net>, Ines Ruiz-Huston <iruiz@elconcilio.org>

Cc: Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>, Kai Kung <kai@sjaplus.org>, Jamie Baiocchi <jbaiocchi@sjcoe.net>, Cassie Lowe
<Clowe@capcstrong.org>, Kim Pawlowicz <kpawlowicz@nochildabuse.org>, Kelli Page <kpage @PACIFIC.EDU>, | inkam jcoe.n
<jasteinkamp@sjcoe.net>, jkaeslin@sjcoe.net <jkaeslin@sjcoe.net>

Subject: Bravo to you all

I CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Pacific. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited email.

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



CSA
value
today

$750 per
student

Note: assumes 6% annual return

Future value
15 years from
date of award

(no match)

$1800 per
student

Future value
15 years from

date of award

(with potential
family/community match)

$2300 per
student

San JoqquinA+

Thank you all,
Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D.

Visit our website

CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813



From: Dana Sovinec

To: Don Shalvey; Kevin Lincoln

Cc: Tony Gladney

Subject: RE: Deepest thanks

Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:23:00 PM

Attachments: image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png

Thank you Don and Tony! Looking forward to working together on this!!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:30 AM

To: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>; Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>
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

WOWI!I!I That’s my summary of our meeting. I’ve never
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

More to follow and I'm certain we can make this happen,



Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. - 4
) Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813




From: Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey; Tony Gladney

Cc: Dana Sovinec

Subject: Re: Deepest thanks

Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 12:48:24 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 11:29 AM
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

Don Shalvey Ed.D. San JoaquinA+

CEO | San Joaquin A+ . !
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook



From: Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey; wrtbanker@comcast.net; John Ramirez Jr; Fritz Grupe; Sievers, Steven;
kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org; "mrcarlosvillapudua@gmail.com”

Subject: Re: Giving Back Time on Friday

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:51:29 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Sounds good, thank you Don.
Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:08:25 AM

To: wrtbanker@comcast.net <wrtbanker@comcast.net>; John Ramirez Jr
<JRamirezJr@stocktonusd.net>; Fritz Grupe <fgrupe@grupe.com>; Sievers, Steven
<steven.sievers@asm.ca.gov>; kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org <kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org>;
Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>; 'mrcarlosvillapudua@gmail.com'
<mrcarlosvillapudua@gmail.com>

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

To: Fritz Grupe

Subject: Re: Household Internet Access
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:46:46 PM
Hi Fritz,

The city staff is coordinating the Digital Equity Program efforts. The best place to start would
be with City Manager Black.

Thanks,
Kevin
Mayor Lincoln

From: Fritz Grupe <fgrupe@grupe.com>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 4:44:03 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:53:29 PM

Have an excellent rest of your week!
Mayor Lincoln

From: Fritz Grupe <fgrupe@grupe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:51:05 PM

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
Thanks. We will follow up with his office.

Fritz

Sincerely,

Fritz Grupe

The Grupe Company/Grupe Operating Company
PO Box 207007

Stockton, CA 95267

Ph: 209.366.1400

From: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:46 PM

To: Fritz Grupe <fgrupe@grupe.com>

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
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:51:16 PM

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
Subject: RE: Let"s Do It Again
Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 9:03:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image008.png

We will be there at Noon

Thanks Don!

Dana Sovinec
Public Information Officer to the Mayor
City of Stockton

425 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton, CA 95202
(209) 937-8394
Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov
www.stocktonmayor.or

@0

On 07/15/2021 2:39 PM Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org> wrote:

Hi Civic Leaders, Colleagues and Friends,

You were all terrific when you brought your support in person and in spirit
when we helped Gracie Madrid launch her Coffee Shop. | write to you today
with another opportunity to show your civic spirit.

Pablo Picasso gets credit for saying, “Art washes away from the soul the dust
of everyday life.” Please accept my invitation to remove some every day “dust”
and join us at an Open House Exhibit of our local artists from the Mexican

Cultural Center on Wednesday, August 4th petween Noon and 2 pm at 6731
Herndon Place in Stockton.

This Open House Art Exhibit represents the partnership that San Joaquin A+,
The San Joaquin Business Council, TOLA and the Community Foundation of
San Joaquin have with the Mexican Cultural Center to celebrate our local
talented artists. We'll feature light beverages and pastries and | guarantee
you’ll smile, enjoy the chance to view the art (and purchase some if you'd like)
and meet other citizens who support the arts... as well as a few of the artists
themselves.



Coming out of this pandemic we need more chances to connect with one
another and brighten our spirits and this Open House will provide both. So
come and stay for 15 minutes or for the entire 2 hours if you wish. Just having
you here will send a positive message to the artists, the Mexican Cultural
Center and all in attendance.

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

GALLERY OPEN HOUSI:
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
Like us on Eacebook

You're receiving this message because you're a member of the Mexican Coffee House List group from San
Joaquin A Plus, Inc.. To take part in this conversation, reply all to this message.

View group files Leave group Learn more about Microsoft 365 Groups




From: Don Shalvey
To: Dana Sovinec

Cc: mzapien@cfosj.org; bwilson@bci-sjc.org; graciemadrid@sbcglobal.net; lolisr@tolacademy.org; Tony Gladney;

carmen@stocktonscholars.org
Subject: RE: Let"s Do It Again
Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 8:35:02 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited
email.

Hi Dana,

This is terrific!! Thank you. We're all thrilled that you, Raj and the Mayor will join us for a
few minutes and I’'m certain that Gracie and the artists will be elated.

Best wishes and we’ll see you on the 4th,

Don

Don shalvey, £60 rorsee
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 1K@ Us on taceboo

From: Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 9:03 AM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Subject: RE: Let's Do It Again

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
Cultural Center on Wednesday, August gth

Herndon Place in Stockton.

between Noon and 2 pm at 6731

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

Subject: Re: Looking ahead at CSAs

Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 1:46:59 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Good Afternoon Don,

Thank you so much. I trust you and the family had a wonderful Thanksgiving as well.
Absolutely, I look forward to our conversation at the beginning of the new year! Dana will
work with Tony.

Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 9:07:44 AM

To: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>

Cc: Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>; Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>
Subject: Looking ahead at CSAs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Good Morning Mayor,

| hope you had a wonderful and blessed Thanksgiving. I'm writing to see if you’'d be willing to
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
Don Shalvey Ed.p. San JoqquinAa«
CEO | San Joaquin A+ . : d
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook







From: Don Shalvey

To: Kevin Lincoln

Cc: Dana Sovinec; Tony Gladney

Subject: RE: Looking ahead at CSAs

Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 2:04:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Thank you Mayor!!

From: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 1:47 PM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Cc: dana.sovinec@stocktonca.gov; Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>
Subject: Re: Looking ahead at CSAs

Good Afternoon Don,

Thank you so much. | trust you and the family had a wonderful Thanksgiving as well. Absolutely, |
look forward to our conversation at the beginning of the new year! Dana will work with Tony.

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
Subject: Re: Organizing for our February 18th meeting
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 9:29:35 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Hi Don,
Is tomorrow’s meeting still taking place?
Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:46 AM

To: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>

Cc: Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>
Subject: RE: Organizing for our February 18th meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is
unsolicited email.
Hi Kevin,

This meeting has been cancelled due to Carlos’ schedule conflicts. It was in an earlier email. The next
meeting is March 18 at 8:30 in Assemblymember Villapudua’s Office.

don

From: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:56 PM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Cc: dana.sovinec@stocktonca.gov

Subject: Re: Organizing for our February 18th meeting

Don,
Please forward me the zoom link for our meeting on Friday 2/18/22.
Thank you,

Mayor Lincoln

From: Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 12:16 PM
To: Kevin Lincoln



Subject: FW: Organizing for our February 18th meeting

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

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 9:15 AM

To: John Ramirez Jr <JRamirezJr@stocktonusd.net>; wrtbanker@comcast.net; Fritz Grupe
<fgrupe@grupe.com>; kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org; Sievers, Steven <steven.sievers@asm.ca.gov>;
Mayor Kevin Lincoln <Mayor@stocktonca.gov>; 'mrcarlosvillapudua@gmail.com’
<mrcarlosvillapudua@gmail.com>

Subject: Organizing for our February 18th meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is
unsolicited email.

Good morning Assemblymember, Mayor, John, Bill, Steven, Kristen and Fritz,

| hope this email finds all of us well and looking forward to continued positive
data regarding the pandemic. The purpose of this email is an advanced organizer
for our regularly scheduled meeting which will be held both in person and on

gth

Zoom on Friday, February 18" at 8:30 a.m. in Assemblymember Villapudua’s

Office.

I’'m also happy to report that, thanks to Bill Trezza’s efforts, we’ll also be joined
by Mayor Lincoln. Thank you, Mayor.

As a way of looking back to look forward, our last meeting gave Supt. Ramirez
the opportunity to share some of the big picture expenditures of the first round
of ESSR’s/American Rescue Plan funding. John mentioned that S50 million is
earmarked for Stagg HS and approximately $30 million for immediate and long-
term human capital needs. John, please correct any notetaking errors | may have
made with these numbers.



Our agreed upon goals are to work together to strengthen the academic
performance/workforce preparation for all students and provide the highly
desired transparency that the community wants to see regarding financial
decisions. The Business Council and its business and non-profit leaders are well
positioned to work with the SUSD public information team to share key
programs and expenditures with the employees and clients of Business Council
organizations.

To these ends, John and | have exchanged emails to see if he and his team can
allocate some time to prepare a document that describes any specific academic
goals and metrics he has or will be recommending to the Board of Education.

Along those lines, we also interacted about the possibility to aggregate any ESSR
decisions the Board has made and how you’d like the Business Council to share
these decisions with their constituencies.

For example, | know you model good practices related to transparency, as
shown below.



O @ go.boarddocs.com/ca/susd/B (G2)

FEATURED MEETINGS AGENDA POLICIES s LIBRARY ~

< > = -

Agenda Item Details

Meeting Jan 11, 2022 - January 11, 2022 Regular Board Meeting -- 5:00 PM.
(TELECONFERENCE CALL)

Category CONSENT CALENDAR

Subject (C/A): Approval of an Agreement to Furnish Consultant Services with Deal

Consulting, INC.

Type Action (Consent)

INTRODUCTIOMN

The District has certain financial, economic, accounting, and/or administrative matters requiring specialized professional services
and/or advice not available to the District without cost, either internally or from other public agencies. Deal Consulting will be brought
on to help with such Financial matters.

Name: Deal Consulting, INC.
17807 Sunburst Street
Sherwood Forest, CA 91325
(310)422-2242
ddeal@brightlake.com

MNonprofit Agency: YES: NO :x

ANALYSIS

The District is currently experiencing difficulty in recruiting an experienced Fiscal Services Director to help manage our $800+ million
budget. District staff in our fiscal services department are feeling overwhelmed and are in need of additional support, expertise, and
training.

Deal Consulting, INC. (Deal Consulting) is specially experienced and competent to provide the District with these specialized
services. The District desires to contract with Deal Consulting to provide a resource for the District's fiscal management staff in the
performance of critical job duties

and functions. In addition, Deal Consulting will assist in the establishment of best practices and training. Deal Consulting will also
provide guidance and expertise in addressing any potential recommendations as part of the FCMAT operational review requested by
the Superintendent.

Date of Service January 12, 2022 to June 30,2022
Recipient of Service Business Services

Location of Service Service to be provided at the District Office, videoconferencing and teleconferencing

Brief Description of Services to be Provided

Deal Consulting will provide expert consulting support, training, and resources to enable staff to provide high level and detailed financial
reporting and analysis. In addition, Deal Consulting will provide other assessments, or analysis as agreed upon between Deal
Consulting and the District.

Term of Contract: January 12, 2022 to June 30, 2022
Amount of Contract: Amount not to exceed $39,000

Funding Source: ESSER

Prepared by: Marcus Battle, Chief Business Official
Reviewed by: John Ramirez Jr., Superintendent

Approved by: John Ramirez Jr. , Superintendent

|_] Deal Consulting Agreement.pdf (70 KB)

x
~ e s e @ e 4
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John is aligned on these requests but | also think that the time John must



commit, as well as his staff’s time, may be limited given the daily changing Covid
dynamic and the other requirements that a superintendent and his/her team
have to navigate this time of year. | propose that we give John the ability to
manage what’s possible for our Friday meeting.

In conclusion we are scheduled from 8:30 to 9:45 on Friday, February 18t and

our topics will some information from John on the following questions.

« What academic goals and metrics have been established or will be
recommended and how does the Business Council share this information
to their constituencies who do not have children in school?

« What decisions have been made that allocates ESSR funds the district
has or will receive and how does the Business Council share this
information to their constituencies who do not have children in school?

John, thanks for your leadership in this effort. Assemblymember, thank you for
your sponsorship of this work and Mayor Lincoln, thanks for joining the effort.

| look forward to seeing you all at 8:30 on the 18th,

Regards,

Don
Don Shalvey Ed.D. San JooquinA+
CEO | San Joaquin A+ o ,
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook




From: Don Shalvey

To: Dana Sovinec

Subject: Re: Organizing for our February 18th meeting
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:00:45 AM
Attachments: image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if
this is unsolicited email.

Hi Dana

This meeting has been canceled due to the Assemblymember's calendar. We meet in March.
Details to follow.

Don
Get Outlook for Android

From: Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 8:56:41 AM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Subject: Re: Organizing for our February 18th meeting

Hey Don,
Could you send me the address? Thanks!
Dana Sovinec

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 9:15 AM

To: John Ramirez Jr; wrtbanker@comcast.net; Fritz Grupe; kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org;
Sievers, Steven; Mayor Kevin Lincoln; 'mrcarlosvillapudua@gmail.com’

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

8th

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
CEOQ | San Joaquin A+ B .
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook




From: Kevin Lincoln
To: Don Shalvey
Subject: Re: Organizing for our February 18th meeting
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 8:19:45 AM
Attachments: image002.png
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Thank you for the update Don. I’ll keep an eye out for the email. Happy Friday!
Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 10:11 PM

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

Good evening Kevin,

It was until about 30 minutes ago. We just canceled it. Fritz and John are going to meet and they
will share after that meeting is over.

I just sent an update to the folks who were on the earlier invite and checked when I saw your
email. I'm glad you reached out. I'm sending this from my phone as I just shut my computer
down. I'll send you the email in the morning.

Don
Get Outlook for Android

From: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 9:29:33 PM

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

Zoom on Friday, February 18t at 8:30 a.m. in Assemblymember Villapudua’s
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
of ESSR’s/American Rescue Plan funding. John mentioned that $50 million is
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
Date: Thursday, February 17, 2022 1:43:25 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Got it, thanks!
Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:46:39 AM

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
Zoom on Friday, February 18th

Office.

at 8:30 a.m. in Assemblymember Villapudua’s

I'm also happy to report that, thanks to Bill Trezza’s efforts, we’ll also be joined
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
earmarked for Stagg HS and approximately $S30 million for immediate and long-
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
CEO | San Joaquin A+ o _
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook




From: Dana Sovinec

To: Don Shalvey

Subject: Re: Organizing for our February 18th meeting
Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 8:56:42 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Hey Don,

Could you send me the address? Thanks!
Dana Sovinec

Get Outlook for i0S

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
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2022 10:11:57 PM
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
Mayor Kevin Lincoln <Mayor@stocktonca.gov>; 'mrcarlosvillapudua@gmail.com'
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

Il o <

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
Date: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:46:51 AM
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
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Johnis aligned on these requests but | also think that the time John must



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
CEO | San Joaquin A+ . .
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook



From: Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey; Harry Black
Cc: Rajan Nathaniel
Subject: RE: Survey Results
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2021 10:16:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Thank you Don.

Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 10:09 AM

To: Harry Black <Harry.Black@stocktonca.gov>; Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>
Cc: Rajan Nathaniel <Rajan.Nathaniel@stocktonca.gov>

Subject: Survey Results

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Good Morning Harry and Mayor Lincoln,

Our county wide survey results are back and very interesting and informative.
We're crunching the data now but | wanted to get to you the results of two
guestions | feel may be of specific interest to you both related to our earlier
conversation.

The responses are below:

Q11. Households may have multiple family members needing to access the Internet for remote

work or learning. Does your household have sufficient, reliable internet access and a sufficient

number of devices for remote learning?

77%  Yes, we have sufficient, reliable internet access and a sufficient number of devices for all
household members

14 No, we lack sufficient, reliable internet access
4 No, we lack a sufficient number of devices
5 No, we lack both internet access and devices

Q12. Do you support or oppose the government using stimulus money from Washington DC to
improve access to broadband internet so that everyone in San Joaquin County has access to
high-speed wifi?

43%  Strongly support

19 Somewhat support

6 Somewhat oppose
24 Strongly oppose
8 Not sure

We're cross tabbing the results by key county city since we focused on



Stockton, Manteca and Lodi, so more to follow. You might also find the political
party affiliation interesting as | think our survey participants are very reflective
of our county.

D7. Generally speaking, do you think of yourself as a:
24%  Strong Democrat
13 Weak Democrat

6 Ind Democrats

22 Independents

7 Ind Republicans
5 Weak Republican

23 Strong Republican
37% Democrat

28 Republican
35 Independent/Other

Best wishes and we’ll be sharing the entire survey results to the school system

leaders on May 18t and to the general public on May 27t
Regards and enjoy,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. - _
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813




From: Dana Sovinec
To: Don Shalvey
Subject: RE: Take a look
Date: Sunday, December 5, 2021 8:06:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Thanks Don!!!

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

Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 9:49 AM

To: Tony Gladney <tony@sjaplus.org>; Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>; Kevin Lincoln
<Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>

Subject: Take a look

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S20 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android



From: Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey

Subject: Re: Take a look

Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:58:54 AM
Hi Don,

Thank you for sharing this with me. We should connect soon.
Have a wonderful week!
Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2022 3:17:17 PM

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

Take a look at the attached. Given that we have many districts in the area, having a city
partnership with a developer will help everyone, give us a competitive advantage to hire
teachers and add to the energy and economy of downtown.

I hope this happens with South Pointe.

Don

Get Outlook for Android



From: Don Shalvey

To: Kevin Lincoln
Cc: James Parr
Subject: RE: Take a look
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 1:16:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Thanks Mayor.

I know this potential South Pointe project with RBH has been in the works for quite sometime. If it
happens every school system and parent will applaud the result. It gives our city and county a
competitive advantage at a time when teacher shortages are at an all time high.

If you want to find a specific time to strategize about what the city can do to “lead the way” just
have Dana connect with James. In the meantime thanks for your positive energy and willingness to
be everywhere.

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. - 4
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813

From: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:59 AM

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

Take a look at the attached. Given that we have many districts in the area, having a city partnership
with a developer will help everyone, give us a competitive advantage to hire teachers and add to the
energy and economy of downtown.

| hope this happens with South Pointe.

Don

Get Outlook for Android




From: Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey

Subject: Re: TOMORROW"s MEETING CANCELLED
Date: Friday, March 18, 2022 12:03:59 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Thank you, you have a wonderful weekend!
Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 8:26:01 AM

To: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>
Subject: FW: TOMORROW's MEETING CANCELLED

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

To: John Ramirez Jr

Cc: Fritz Grupe; wrtbanker@comcast.net; bwilson@bci-sjc.org; kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org;
donald.wiley@dignityhealth.org; Kevin Lincoln; Sievers, Steven; James Parr

Subject: RE: Welcome and looking forward

Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 8:45:14 AM

Attachments: image001.png
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Good Morning John,

Thanks for your reply and again, “Welcome.” Our first meeting will be June 16 at 8:30 via Zoom and
for those who can and want to be in person we’ll meet at the Business Council board room at 6731
Herndon Place.

NOTE: No meeting tomorrow for all on the cc line.

John, I'll loop back with you for a preplanning meeting where you and | can co-construct the agenda.
I'll take the responsibility to coordinate interests of Fritz, Bill, Don, Kristen as well as Steve and the
Mayor in advance. Let me know who to have James work with on your team to get our two
calendars aligned for the planning conversation which we can complete by June 3.

Again, have a great day and | look forward to our planning and collective impact between SUSD and
the Business Council.

Regards,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. - 4
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813

From: John Ramirez Jr <JRamirezJr@stocktonusd.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 6:48 AM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Cc: Fritz Grupe <fgrupe@grupe.com>; wrtbanker@comcast.net; bwilson@bci-sjc.org;
kbirtwhistle@unitedwaysjc.org; donald.wiley@dignityhealth.org; Kevin Lincoln
<kevin.lincoln@stocktonca.gov>; Sievers, Steven <steven.sievers@asm.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Welcome and looking forward



Thank you for the welcome Don.
I look forward to being part of the Business Council.

Please let me know what the agendas for these meetings will look like so | can prepare.
June 16 works for me.

Again, | appreciate the welcome and looking forward to serving on the council.

John Ramirez, Jr.
Superintendent

Stockton Unified School District
701 North Madison Street
Stockton, CA 95202

(209) 993-7070
jramirezjr@stocktonusd.net

On May 17, 2022, at 5:26 PM, Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside SUSD. Do not click any links or open attachments if
this is unsolicited email.

Good afternoon John,

To begin, welcome to the Business Council. We’re all thrilled to have you as our newest
member. John this is the perfect opportunity for you, SUSD and the business
community to fulfill our education commitments within our community. By way of
history, the Business Council was the origin for San Joaquin A+ in the mid- 90’s and
served as the council’s concrete symbol that education was a priority.

Given your membership and the ever-increasing demands on Carlos’ calendar as he
campaigns for re-election, | suggest we make a few adjustments to our upcoming
conversations as a way of acknowledging the district’s and business council’s collective
commitment to education.

I think we can get more accomplished if we consider our upcoming meetings as
internal “ conversations. As members we are all committed to the
council’s goals of increasing:

a. the academic performance of all SUSD students and
b. the degree of confidence the business community has in the district’s ability to
serve students and transparently communicate the district’s budget decisions

|H

Business Counci

This will enable us to have our upcoming meetings both virtually via Zoom and in



person at the Business Council’s office and board room located at 6731 Herndon Place
in Stockton.

Our committee will be chaired by Fritz Grupe as Founder Emeritus with members
Trezza, Birtwhistle, Shalvey, Ramirez Jr. and Wiley as permanent members along with
Director Wilson. We would also include Kevin Lincoln and Steve Sievers as regular
guests.

Our calendared meetings going forward are:

e Thursday, May 19" from 8:30 to 9:45 on Zoom and at 6731 Herndon Place.
e Thursday, June 16 from 8:30 to 9:45 on Zoom and at 6731 Herndon Place.

Given the always-busy end of the calendar year would you like to postpone this

Thursday’s meeting and pick up this cadence on June 16t? Why don’t you make this
decision and let me know by noon tomorrow so | can get a notification out to all.

Best wishes and I’'m looking forward to our work together,

Don and colleagues- Fritz, Bill, Don, Betty, Kristen, Steve and Mayor Lincoln

Don Shalvey Ed.p. San JocquinA+
CEO | San Joaquin A+ . ‘ v
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook



From: John Ramirez Jr

To: Don Shalvey
Ce Fritz Grupe; g . bwilson@bei-sic.org; kbirtwhistle@uni ic.0rg; iley@digni : Kevin Lincoln; Si S
Subject: Re: Welcome and looking forward
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 6:48:22 AM
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

Please let me know what the agendas for these meetings will look like so I can prepare.
June 16 works for me.
Again, I appreciate the welcome and looking forward to serving on the council.

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

To begin, welcome to the Business Council. We're all thrilled to have you as our newest member. John this is the perfect
opportunity for you, SUSD and the business community to fulfill our education commitments within our community. By way of
history, the Business Council was the origin for San Joaquin A+ in the mid- 90’s and served as the council’s concrete symbol that
education was a priority.

Given your membership and the ever-increasing demands on Carlos’ calendar as he campaigns for re-election, | suggest we
make a few adjustments to our upcoming conversations as a way of acknowledging the district’s and business council’s
collective commitment to education.

| “ |

| think we can get more accomplished if we consider our upcoming meetings as internal “Business Council” conversations. As
members we are all committed to the council’s goals of increasing:

a. the academic performance of all SUSD students and
b. the degree of confidence the business community has in the district’s ability to serve students and transparently
communicate the district’s budget decisions

This will enable us to have our upcoming meetings both virtually via Zoom and in person at the Business Council’s office and
board room located at 6731 Herndon Place in Stockton.

Our committee will be chaired by Fritz Grupe as Founder Emeritus with members Trezza, Birtwhistle, Shalvey, Ramirez Jr. and
Wiley as permanent members along with Director Wilson. We would also include Kevin Lincoln and Steve Sievers as regular
guests.

Our calendared meetings going forward are:

e Thursday, May 19 from 8:30 to 9:45 on Zoom and at 6731 Herndon Place.
e Thursday, June 16™ from 8:30 to 9:45 on Zoom and at 6731 Herndon Place.

Given the always-busy end of the calendar year would you like to postpone this Thursday’s meeting and pick up this cadence on

June 161? Why don’t you make this decision and let me know by noon tomorrow so | can get a notification out to all.
Best wishes and I’'m looking forward to our work together,

Don and colleagues- Fritz, Bill, Don, Betty, Kristen, Steve and Mayor Lincoln
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Don Shalvey Ed.D. [ J [ ]
CEO | San Joaquin A+ >

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook

San JoaquinA+






From: Kevin Lincoln

To: Don Shalvey

Cc: Dana Sovinec; Tony Gladney

Subject: Re: Would you consider saying a few words on November 15th?
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:46:25 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Good Afternoon Don,

I'm available and will have Dana coordinate with Tony.
Thank you!
Mayor Lincoln

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 12:13 PM

To: Kevin Lincoln

Cc: Dana Sovinec; Tony Gladney

Subject: Would you consider saying a few words on November 15th?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Good Morning Mayor,

Thanks to your support and those at the County Office, El Concilio, CAPC and others,
we were successful in bringing $4.2M of funds to provide Child Savings Accounts to
4000 4 year olds in pre-school programs around the city and county. San Joaquin
A+, is going to do the public launch of the CSA (Child Savings Account) Program at
the Alumni House at the University of Pacific on Monday, November 15t from noon
to 1 pm. | would love to have you offer words of welcome and congratulations to the
50 or so parents who will be present. In short, this program will provide over 4000 4
year olds over the next 3 years with $750 child savings accounts that can be used for
post-secondary education when they turn 18. This is just the start of what we want to
build with the city, employers and others.

This is a big step for our county. We received $4.2M of the $8M available, so we're
the high profile play in the state. Pacific is the perfect place for the launch which will
feature local leaders like yourself and the press. My hope is that you’d be willing to
open the event with a few words of congratulations to the families and pre-school
providers and perhaps be available for a photo or two.

| expect the entire event to be 45 minutes and if your time is limited you could do this
in 15 minutes. Let me know your availability and if you are booked who you might
want to be your representative.

Deepest thanks,,



Don

PS Tony Gladney is coordinating the details and will work with Dana on the specifics
should you be able to attend.

Don Shalvey Ed.D. San JooquinA+
CEO | San Joaquin A+ o ) 4
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook




From: Dana Sovinec
To: Tony Gladney; Kevin Lincoln
Cc: Paul Nedeau; Don Shalvey
Subject: RE: Would you consider saying a few words on November 15th?
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 3:05:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png
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Hello Tony,

Thanks so much for sending this, it looks good to me! If Paul would like to share any talking points,
that would be great.

We will see you all on Monday!
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>; Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>
Cc: Paul Nedeau <paul@sjaplus.org>; Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Subject: RE: Would you consider saying a few words on November 15th?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Hi Dana & Mayor Lincoln,

I am reaching out to share a draft run of show and press advisory for your consideration and
review.

Please let us know if you all have any thoughts or feedback on this, and how we best can



support you with any preparation for the event. I’ve copied Paul Nedeau who is taking lead on
this front, and he is happy to share some recommended talking points, and/or meet with you.
Let us know. (I'm also attaching a 1-pager on the program that has information targeted to
parents).

Thank you!
Tony Gladney
CSA Program Director | San Visit our website
Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

tony@sjaplus.org | 209-430-6377

From: Tony Gladney

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>; Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>
Cc: dana.sovinec@stocktonca.gov

Subject: RE: Would you consider saying a few words on November 15th?

Thanks, Don!

Mayor Lincoln — thank you for your continued support with CSAs and for making yourself

available to share some words at our launch on Nov. 15% at noon. I will coordinate further
with Dana.

Tony Gladney

CSA Program Director | San Visit our website
Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

tony@sjaplus.org | 209-430-6377

From: Kevin Lincoln <Kevin.Lincoln@stocktonca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:46 PM
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

the Alumni House at the University of Pacific on Monday, November 15 from noon
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

Don Shalvey Ed.D. San Jocquin/\+
CEO | San Joaquin A+ . :
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Visit our website

Like us on Facebook




From: Don Shalvey

To: Mexican Coffee House List
Subject: See you on Friday
Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:14:11 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.

Hi Friends, Colleagues and Civic Leaders,

“California Dreaming” is the Mama’s and Papa’s biggest hit. From
the first lines of the song, “All the leaves are brown, and the sky is
gray, I went for a walk, on a winter’s day...” longing for the Golden
state.

But we’re here in California so no need to dream location but we can
dream of the aromas that make us smile and send our taste buds on
vacation. Few beat the chocolate and nutty aromas of Mexican Coffee
and if you’re like me, your walk on this Friday’s winter day will lead
you to the Mexican Coffee House at the Mexican Cultural Center at
111 S. Sutter St.

It’s there that we’ll be among the first to congratulate Gracie Madrid
and sample the much-desired aromas of Mexican coffee that will soon
become a regular treat at the center and the perfect complement to
the visual feasts that are the works of our local artists.

See you all on Friday and thanks so much for your support of Gracie
and the Center.

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

Subject: Invitation: Meeting with Fritz Grupe @ Tue Oct 26, 2021 1:30pm - 2:30pm (PDT)
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Mayor Kevin Lincoln;Harry Black
Cc: Rajan Nathaniel

Subject: Looking forward to our meeting

Attachments: California schools to get.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited
email.

Good Morning Mayor Lincoln and City Manager Black,

I’m looking forward to our meeting tomorrow morning at 11 a.m. in City Hall. While I’'m not completely aware
of he specific agenda | thought I'd share some information about the way the new and one-time federal funds
can positively impact our city and county.

To begin, I've attached an EdSource article about funding and I've highlighted a section related to broadband
access since | know we all care about this basic necessity for learning and access to knowledge. I've also put
the link to exactly how much each school system in the county will receive. Simply put San Joaquin in the
space and you'll see each system’s funds. The total exceeds $ % Billion.

https://edsource.org/2021/california-districts-and-charter-schools-get-covid-relief-funding-under-american-
rescue-plan-act/650922

Best wishes and I'll see you tomorrow,
Don

Don Shalvey Ed.p. San JOGQUiI'IA*

CEO | San Joaquin A+ Visit our website
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Like us on Facebook



California schools to get
$15.3 billion in federal aid
under American Rescue Plan

The nearly $2 trillion American Rescue Plan that President Joe Biden
signed Thursday will send $15.3 billion in assistance to California’s K-12
schools. It will be by far the biggest of three relief acts that Congress
passed in less than a year to combat the pandemic and the recession.

Altogether, federal funding to the state’s schools from the CARES Act last
spring, a second round in late December and the new American Rescue
Plan totals $26.4 billion — more than quadruple the $6 billion the state
received from the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act passed
during the Great Recession.

That’s about $4,300 per student — a record infusion of money. But the
amount among districts will vary widely, since the funding is heavily
weighted toward children in poverty, which Congress recognized as the
most impacted by the pandemic and needing the most help.

For Los Angeles Unified, the total from the three measures is $11,144 per
student and for Inglewood Unified, it’s $12,423 per student, according to
EdSource’s calculations. But in Torrance Unified, with far fewer low-
income families, it’s $1,651 per student, a seventh of what next door L.A.
Unified is getting.

But Title I, which Congress 1s using to allot nearly all of the aid, combines
four complex formulas with grandfather clauses that reflect political
compromises dating back decades. So Santa Ana Unified, with a higher
proportion of low-income families than L.A. Unified, is getting $6,072, or
$5,000 per student less.



Many wealthy districts in the Bay Area, such as Pleasanton, Dublin and
San Ramon Valley, will get less than $600 per student even though they
can make the case that all districts face similar Covid-related health and
safety costs.

The American Rescue Plan sets aside $123 billion nationwide for K-12
schools, plus an extra $7.2 billion through the federal E-Rate program to
provide students and educators with internet connections. It also allocates
$39 billion for early childhood programs, including a stabilization program
for child care providers.

Of California’s portion for K-12 schools, 90% — $13.7 billion — will go
straight to districts within weeks based on their share of Title I funding.
Districts must use the money on Covid-related learning and school
reopening expenses, but will have wide discretion. They must use 20% of
the funding to make up for lost learning — providing summer school,
tutoring, counseling or mental health services. A new “maintenance of
equity” provision prohibits districts from cutting spending in high-poverty
schools disproportionately compared with reductions in all of their schools
over the next two years.

All of the federal money is one-time funding, with no assurance that
Congress will renew it. That will make it tricky to add permanent teachers
to reduce class sizes, which many districts would like to do, or hire a lot
more nurses, counselors and social workers. But, recognizing that Covid-
19’s harm will be long lasting, as will the recession in many states,
Congress 1s giving states until Sept. 20, 2024, to spend all of the money.

Districts must create a plan for using the latest money and publicly share it
by June 1.

“While all money is helpful, especially in these unusual times, large
amounts of one-time funds with specific deadlines to expend present
challenges,” said Michael Fine, chief executive officer of the Fiscal Crisis
and Management Assistance Team, or FCMAT, a state agency that
monitors the financial health of school districts.



“There is a basic budgeting principle that you don’t spend one-time funds
on recurring needs,” he said. “Doing so sets you up for failure down the
road.”

The state will get 10% of the $15.3 billion. It must use half, about $760
million, to mitigate learning loss of homeless and other heavily impacted
student groups and $300 million split between summer enrichment and
social-emotional assistance for the same groups of students. It will have
$380 million to use at its discretion.

Separate from federal aid, last month, Gov. Gavin Newsom and the
Legislature appropriated $6.6 billion to help districts recover from the
pandemic’s impact. It includes $2 billion in incentive funding for districts
and charter schools to start sending their youngest students back for in-
person instruction by April 1.

That will bring total state and federal aid since the start of the pandemic a
year ago to about $33 billion. By comparison, Newsom is proposing a K-
12 budget of $89 billion for 2021-22.



Brittany Bruce

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Rajan Nathaniel;Mayor Kevin Lincoln;Dana Sovinec
Cc: wrtbanker@comcast.net

Subject: Mayor Lincoln Conversation.pptx

Attachments: Mayor Lincoln Conversation.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited
email.

Good Morning Mayor Lincoln, Raj and Dana,

I've attached the Powerpoint deck | plan to use on our 8 a.m. call tomorrow. In short this deck provides information
regarding:

» Current Academic Achievement

» The American Rescue Plan and the $500 Million coming to school systems in the county and city.

» Results of the San Joaquin A+ Survey conducted in February 2021

» A suggested set of actions moving forward

If you all have a chance to review this in advance | can shorten the presentation and get right to the strategic
conversation. That said, Bill and | are grateful for the time you’ve allocated and the chance to enrich our community
together.

Regards,

Don
Don Shalvey Ed.D. San Joaquin +
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
Attachments: 2021.02.10 Eight to Acquaint.pptx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited
email.

From: Don Shalvey

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 7:34 AM

To: Dana Sovinec <Dana.Sovinec@stocktonca.gov>; Kevin Lincoln <kevinlincolnformayor@gmail.com>; wrtbanker
<wrtbanker@comcast.net>; Moses Zapien <mzapien@cfosj.org>; bwilson@bci-sjc.org

Subject: 2021.02.10 Eight to Acquaint.pptx

Hi Mayor Lincoln, Dana, Bill, Betty and Moses,
Thanks for being great colleagues today and Mayor Lincoln and Dana, thank you both for your gifts of time, insight and
energy. | feel like we all left today’s meeting with a greater appreciation and understanding of both one another and our

shared organizations. This was great beginning to the collective impact we want to create.

I've attached a copy of our Powerpoint deck and look forward to reading all of the suggested books. Stay safe and best
wishes.

Don
Don Shalvey Ed.D. San Joaquin .
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

To: Dana Sovinec;Kevin Lincoln;wrtbanker;Moses Zapien;bwilson@bci-sjc.org
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

To: Tony Gladney;Dana Sovinec;Kevin Lincoln
Subject: Take a look

Attachments: Resized_20211203_074848 jpeg

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

From: Cecilia Mendez <ceci81363@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 11:30 AM

To: Mayor Kevin Lincoln

Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] Fwd: SupportAgenda.Zulueta
Attachments: SupportAgenda.Zulueta.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited
email.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ray Zulueta (via Google Docs)" <ray.zulueta2 @gmail.com>
Date: October 4, 2021 at 10:07:52 AM PDT

To: ceci81363@aol.com

Cc: cmendez4susd@gmail.com

Subject: SupportAgenda.Zulueta

Reply-To: Ray Zulueta <ray.zulueta2 @gmail.com>

WE~3izZ]VE7E 1r frghtr fwfhmji £ 1thzr jsy

(] wE~3iz@jyE7E 1r frghtr mfx fywfhmji ymj keak | 181 ithzr jsy?

E?(zuutwf‘ljsif:%_zcgjyf

Lttlg QQH16;55 Fr umnymjfywj Ufwp| £~1R tzsyfrs [1j| 1HF >95981ZXF
“tzmf{j whin{ji ynx jr fruggjhfzxj wE~3izgjyE7E 1r frghtr xmfwji £ ithzr jsy| nm E

~tzktr Lttlg Ithx3



Community Support Agenda - City of Stockton
Compiled by Ray Zulueta Jr
10/04/2021

As Stockton continues through the Covid Climate while simultaneously dealing with the
issues that come with the growing transient population it has become important to identify small
measurable steps of action to support us as we ramp up to provide better care. We have seen
something remarkable in the response from our everyday community members however. They
have begun to fill the gray areas of need through charity and community ownership. It becomes
increasingly important to begin to meet our community members halfway and provide them
proactive offerings in the form of plans of action.

I have outlined four big picture areas of need and some qualitative analysis of how we
can bridge the gap from our current place to our community members so that they can be
supported in making bigger impacts within our city.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Ray C. Zulueta Jr.

Community Support Agenda

Big Picture Needs -
o Transients (Less Fortunate Peoples)
o Community Engagement Opportunities
e Youth Involvement
o Community Pride
Bridging the Gap -

Transients Monitoring and Triage : A monitoring program utilizing a community reporting app and mapping

like we utilize for illegal dumping can be a great asset.

e Allowing our public to support us with information is the first step in bringing awareness
to the most impacted areas of our community.

e A monitoring and triage program is a necessity because it allows for the community to
receive and consider the changes that are coming regarding our transient citizens.

e We need to continuously monitor the number of transient individuals present in our
community and the locations of illegal camps that affect the integrity of our city and
infrastructure.

Zulueta 1



e We acknowledge that throwing money at the problem is not the best idea.

e 209 Times is a strong example of what can happen when a community brings their
diverse and unique viewpoints to one place in order to best serve our information needs.

e In the past we have often spent money on outside agencies to support with this work but
it is imperative that we begin to lean on our community members and organizations to
help as we begin to gain a full picture of what will be required to provide the wraparound
services that are sorely needed by many of our less fortunate peoples.

Community Engagement Opportunities : We have seen an increase in grass roots community engagement

throughout many areas of our community. A community calendar that is sponsored by the city is an express need.

e In Stockton we have hundreds of small businesses and nonprofit organizations. Each
group regularly puts out a calendar of events and runs into the same issue; our
advertisements only reach small areas of the population.

e Collectively we all want to inform everyone in the community of the great works and
opportunities to participate but we do not have a single place to find farmers markets, job
fairs, volunteer opportunities, etc.

e A common misconception is that in Stockton there is nothing to do. I do not believe that.
It is my belief that often we are so focused on bringing forth great events and we need
support communicating it to our greater community.

e The city can become a point of contact and support by hosting and allowing posting to a
community event calendar.

Youth Involvement : Our youth have been plagued by many difficulties and don’t have the opportunities

to engage civically and learn about how our city works.

e Youth City Council is important as we grow the involvement of our students. Our
students have an opportunity to practice the tenets of positive governance and it is our
duty to support their learning.

e Volunteer opportunities are a major area that can help to address students' civic
engagement.

e Community clean ups, food service with organizations, park adoption, can food drives,
etc. These are the types of events that we have forgotten as the covid climate has ravaged
our community.

e A partnership between SUSD and City of Stockton to allow all SUSD schools to adopt a
nearby city park for beautification (4 times a year) and cleanups (monthly) is a great
place to start.

e Additionally, Awards given by the city, county and/or school district to youth who
accumulate volunteer hours can be used to positively support a community of volunteers.

Zulueta 2



Community Pride : Despite the hardships of the past 10 years our community is increasingly optimistic

about our growth and skeptical of negative opinions and ideas of our city.

e Community Awards given by the city more consistently to outstanding Stocktonians
(calendar and information for nomination process and selection) is major.

e The community pride within Stockton is our greatest strength outside of our diversity of
culture.

e [t is evident in the numerous companies and organizations that use the monikers, “209,
The Nine, Stockton, Stocktone, etc.”

e [t may become useful for the city to work with local artists and community members to
create ongoing campaigns that express the love that we have for Stockton.

e While this may seem like fluff, it is not. As a community of artists, athletes, scholars,
agriculturalists and business we have a need to express who and what Stockton is for all
to see and hear.

Zulueta 3



Brittany Bruce

From: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 1:14 PM

To: Mexican Coffee House List

Subject: Please join us virtually on May 27th from 11:30 to 12:15

Attachments: 5.27 American Rescue Plan Overview.pdf; A+ May wbeinar 2021 copy.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited
email.

Hi Civic Leaders, Friends and Colleagues,

We are emerging from this pandemic and our schools and school systems have an enormous
opportunity to address the learning loss from Covid 19 as well as provide new programs that
can brighten the educational futures for all children in the county. That’s because the
American Rescue Plan will provide close to $500,000,000, yes, that’s $1/2 Billion dollars to our
schools districts and charter public schools for recovery and innovation.

How does our community think the funds should be used? Join us virtually as we release the
results of the community survey. Make this lunch hour a chance to listen and offer your

thoughts through our chat. This is a once in a lifetime opportunity for our school leaders and
the youth they serve so every voice matters. I've attached the flyer. Please take a look and...

Join us on Thursday May 27th, at 11:30am for a discussion with local non-profit and
community leaders to make sense of what these survey results mean, and to determine how
we can ensure we rise to the challenge to capitalize on this moment for our young people.

OUR FEATURED GUESTS:

e Kristen Birtwhistle, President/CEO, United Way of San Joaquin County and member of the
San Joaquin Business Council

e Jasmine Dellafosse, Community Activist and Senior Regional Organizer, Gathering for Justice

PLEASE REGISTER IN ADVANCE FOR THIS MEETING:
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN mUnJQQYrTMm2Vetw9cwv w

Best wishes, thanks for all you do and | hope to see you at our virtual meeting on the 27t
because your wisdom, commitment to our community and voice will only make us better.

Regards,

Don



Don Shalvey Ed.p. San Joaquin A\ +
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Visit our website

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 Like us on Facebook

You're receiving this message because you're a member of the Mexican Coffee House List group from San Joaquin A Plus,
Inc.. To take part in this conversation, reply all to this message.

View group files Leave group Learn more about Microsoft 365 Groups



San Joaquin A+ Speaker Series:
An American Rescue Plan for Stockton Area Children?
A conversation about how local residents want education leaders
to use hundreds of millions in federal stimulus funds to improve education.

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

THURSDAY, MAY 27TH AT 11:30AM. REGISTER TODAY.
EDUCATION EQUALS OPPORTUNITY sy
of San Joaquin

Background: With a historic amount of money coming from the federal government in the American
Rescue Plan (ARP), school districts have a once in a generation opportunity. If used effectively, this
funding will not only help Districts recover from the setbacks of the pandemic, but will also allow them to
make investments that better position their schools to effectively serve students well into the future.

In support of this opportunity, San Joaquin A+ surveyed over 500 residents of San Joaquin county, asking
them what their biggest concerns are and what they believe the academic priorities should be moving
forward for their children. What emerges is a clear picture from parents and voters: they are worried their
children have fallen behind and need targeted supports like 1-on-1 academic tutoring to catch up and
mental and emotional health services. And beyond these immediate concerns, those surveyed want more
engagement with the community about how to spend this historic amount of money, and have a real
interest in innovations that create clearer pathways from school to the workforce .

Please join us on Thursday May 27th, at 11:30am for a discussion with local non-profit and community
leaders to make sense of what these results mean, and to determine how we can ensure we rise to the
challenge to capitalize on this moment for our young people.

PLEASE REGISTER IN ADVANCE FOR THIS MEETING:
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN mUnJQQYrTMm2Vetw9cwv w

FACILITATED BY: Don Shalvey, CEO of San Joaquin A+

FEATURED GUESTS:
e Kristen Birtwhistle, President/CEO, United Way of San Joaquin County
e Jasmine Dellafosse, Community Activist and Senior Regional Organizer, Gathering for Justice

Key Facts from our Survey:

e Parents Appear Ready for Schools to Open: The Majority of Parents (65%) in SJ County feel
comfortable with their children returning to schools. A plurality (47%) believe schools have not
re-opened quickly enough, while 28% felt school reopened at the right pace and 25% felt schools
reopened too quickly.



Parents Know Their Children Need Immediate Support: 66% of parents with school age children
are worried their children have fallen behind. And they place a very high priority in the areas of
social and emotional support in schools, and 1 on 1 academic tutoring throughout the survey to
help catch children up.

Parents Worry About Jobs and The Future for Their Children: Parents not only have immediate
concerns about getting students back on track, but share a strong priority for programs that will
create pathways to jobs, and more affordable college access. Questions that mentioned programs
that prepare students for jobs and careers consistently were ranked near the top priorities
throughout the survey.

San Joaquin County Residents are Ready for Innovation and Change: 72% of those surveyed
think we should use these dollars to drive innovation in schools, to try new and creative
approaches to educate students.

Parents want Engagement and Transparency Around Federal Dollars: 77% of parents say it is
important for local stakeholders like parents and teachers to have a seat at the table in
conversations about how money is spent. Questions about transparency and accountability
around federal dollars stand out as areas of priority for residents throughout the survey.
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From: Don Shalvey

To: Harry Black; Kevin Lincoln
Cc: Rajan Nathaniel
Subject: Survey Results
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2021 10:08:50 AM
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
We’re crunching the data now but | wanted to get to you the results of two
questions | feel may be of specific interest to you both related to our earlier
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

leaders on May 18t and to the general public on May 27th,

Regards and enjoy,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. . .
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813



From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln

To: calejo@stocktonusd.net
Subject: SUSD President Cecilia Mendez




From: Dana Sovinec on behalf of Kevin Lincoln

To: ceciliamendez@stocktonusd.net; calejo@stocktonusd.net
Subject: SUSD President Cecilia Mendez




From: Don Shalvey

To: Kevin Lincoln; Rajan Nathaniel
Subject: Thank you and a few articles
Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 9:35:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if this is
unsolicited email.
Good Morning Mayor Lincoln and Raj,

Thanks for a terrific meeting today. | am an impatient optimist about the positive impact we can all
make in the quality of life of every San Joaquin county resident and today’s conversation was a great
example of what’s possible.

Both Bill Trezza and | welcome the chance to support your symbolic leadership in education and know
that your voice is consequential as we emerge from this pandemic. Along those lines I've placed the
Monday issue of EdSource for your review. As more a matter of good luck and timing this issue has an
article on early learning and pre-school and the OpEd | submitted regarding the American Rescue Plan
funding. | hope you find both informative and useful.

My goal is that we look at the data and evidence, act boldly and without blame and make a collective
difference that we can measure and celebrate. Small things can make a big difference and together we
can create a brighter future for our community.

Thanks and regards,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. . .
. Visit our website
CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook

don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813

From: EdSource <edsource@edsource.ccsend.com> On Behalf Of EdSource
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Don Shalvey <don@sjaplus.org>

Subject: Why does California disappoint in preschool access and quality?

MONDAY, APRIL 19, 2021



Why does California disappoint in preschool access
and quality?

By Karen D'Souza, EdSource

The report arrives just as momentum builds to expand access to both
transitional kindergarten and state-funded preschool.

Read more
COMMENTARY
Federal funds must be used
reimagin ion in

the San Joaquin Valley

By Don Shalvey, CEO of San Joaquin A+



Read more

Latest news from other sources

San Francisco Superintendent Vincent Matthews agrees to stay if
board behaves
By Jill Tucker, San Francisco Chronicle, April 17

Los Angeles Unified unequal reopening: Nearly full classrooms on
Westside, emptier elsewhere
By Paloma Esquivel and Howard Blume, Los Angeles Times, April 17

Backlash growing to Biden’s insistence that schools give
standardized tests during the pandemic
By Valerie Strauss, Washington Post, April 14

Report: Prepare now for predicted kindergarten 'bubble'
By Kara Arundel, K-12 Dive, April 17

Parents say their children have been ‘substantially hurt’ by school
closures, survey finds
By Nina Agrawal, Los Angeles Times, April 19



After a year of turmoil, elite universities welcome more diverse
freshman classes
By Anemona Hartocollis, The New York Times, April 17

=

Upcoming Webinar
Navigate K-12 education data like a pro!

Do you know how much your school district spends to educate each
student? Or what the average teacher salary is? Who are the students in
your child's school? How well is your school preparing its students for
state tests or to graduate?

Join us for a free guided tour of the Ed-Data website to learn how you
can use and compare K-12 data like an expert!

Learn more

Don’t miss these webinars

Stanford doctors to explain vaccines in event geared to parents
Wednesday, April 21, 5 to 6 pm: Rocketship Public Schools, DCP, Alpha,
KIPP, Voices, and ACE charter schools are hosting a virtual event about
COVID-19 vaccines with Dr. Marina of Stanford University and Dr. Ryan
Padres of Stanford's Lucille Packard Children's Hospital. The event is for
parents to get their questions answered about the COVID-19 vaccine, and will
be broadcast simultaneously in English, Spanish, and Vietnamese. Go here for
the event, which will be live-streamed on the Rocketship Youtube channel.

CSBA to host broadband for California webinar
Tuesday, April 20, 11 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.: California School Boards
Association President Vernon Billy will lead a webinar on the importance of
universal broadband access to K-12 schools and the state's economy. Panelists
will include school board trustees, superintendents, state legislators and
business leaders. Topics will include:

o How broadband access in California compares to that in other



states
» The major obstacles to broadband expansion in California
« Key legislation and other initiatives to increase broadband access
« The potential impact of federal funding on broadband buildout
Go here to register.

How effective tutoring post-Covid can accelerate learning

Tuesday, April 20, 9 to 10 a.m.: The School Superintendents Association
and Palo Alto-based Learning Policy Institute will host "Accelerating Learning:
High-Quality Tutoring Strategies." Panelists will discuss effective tutoring
practices and programs and how the American Rescue Plan Act can fund them.
Speakers will be Supt. Jill Baker, Long Beach Unified; Michael Griffith, LPI;
Antonio Gutierrez, Saga Education; Professor Susanna Loeb, Brown
University; Morton Sherman, AASA Leadership Network. Go here to register.

Providing trauma-informed support for students

Wednesday, April 21, 3 to 4:15 p.m.: The Center to Close the Opportunity
Gap bill present a webinar featuring Dr. Jake Olsen, assistant professor in the
school counseling program at CSU Long Beach. He will offer an overview of
comprehensive school counseling programs and multi-tiered systems of
support. Participants will learn how to embed culturally sustaining and
trauma-informed practices within all tiers of a MTSS framework. Go here to
register.

Connecting Youth to Purpose: A Framework for Integrating Linked
Learning and Community Schools

Thursday, April 29, 3 to 4 p.m.: Linked Learning and community schools
aim to connect students to life-long learning and success through in- and out-
of-school educational experiences that are meaningful and engaging, foster
strong relationships with caring adults, and integrate support structures that
address students’ academic, mental, and physical wellbeing. Register here for a
webinar reflecting on Linked Learning and hear directly from educators and
administrators from Oakland High School about their program.

Reflecting & Revitalizing After a Remarkable Year: Linked Learning
Alliance 2021 Symposium & Celebration

Wednesday, May 19, 3 to 5:15 p.m.: We are approaching the end of a
school year like no other. Despite the challenges our communities have faced,
Linked Learning educators and students stepped up to face the unpredictable,
ever-evolving challenges of pandemic teaching in extraordinary ways. The
Linked Learning Alliance will be hosting a field-wide symposium to share,
learn, and celebrate the ways in which Linked Learning, and our collective
work, has kept students connected to purpose during this remarkable

year. Register here.

Webinar series on creating college and career pathways

ConnectED, the National Center for College and Career, is presenting a series
of 5 webinars through June 2 geared toward helping schools and districts
design and implement College & Career Pathways. It will highlight the work of



partner districts and explore what they do to help get all students prepared to
succeed in college, career, and life. All of the webinars will run from noon to 1
p.m. Go here to learn more or register.

Other items of note

The UC Davis C-STEM Center is recruiting K-12 partners for
summer and afterschool camps for accelerated math

The center’s C-STEM Camps are jointly developed with schools and districts to
address learning loss due to the pandemic and are usually offered free to
students They focus on the cognitive and social-emotional aspects of learning,
alleviate some of the distress caused by the pandemic and bring joy and fun
back to learning. Go here for more information.

Apply now for mid-career education fellowship

The California Education Policy Fellowship Program, which strengthens
education policymaking by developing emerging education leaders, is
accepting applications for 2021-22. California EPFP is an initiative of

the Center for California Studies and the Education Insights Center at
Sacramento State and is part of a national program that has operated for more
than 50 years. Its new cohort will be drawn from K-12 and higher education,
executive and legislative branches of state government, and education-related
non-profits. Fellows will meet five weekends during the year. Applications are
due June 18. Go here to learn more about the program and apply.
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From: Don Shalvey
To: Mexican Coffee House List

Subject: Thanks and Bravo
Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 5:05:25 PM
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Hi Friends, Colleagues and Civic Leaders, in
short, the Mexican Coffee House List,

Thank you and BRAVO!! To quote Tina Turner,
you all are “Simply the Best” and the perfect
antidote for a pandemic. You brought joy and
energy to what’s possible and | we made
Gracie feel the knind of love and respect that
she deserves and sets the stage for an
enjoyable afternoon on March 5.

As a former Dee Jay there are hundreds of
songs about friendship and caring. | want to
thank and celebrate all of you with one of my
favorites.

So enjoy and thanks:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=6k8cpUkKK4c

I’m looking forward to seeing all of you who



can make it on the 5.

Don

PS Eric, thanks for getting us the invite.

Don Shalvey Ed.D. - ,
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
donald.wiley@dignityhealth.org; Kevin Lincoln; Sievers, Steven

Subject: Welcome and looking forward

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 5:26:10 PM

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

To begin, welcome to the Business Council. We're all thrilled to have you as our newest member.
John this is the perfect opportunity for you, SUSD and the business community to fulfill our
education commitments within our community. By way of history, the Business Council was the
origin for San Joaquin A+ in the mid- 90’s and served as the council’s concrete symbol that education
was a priority.

Given your membership and the ever-increasing demands on Carlos’ calendar as he campaigns for
re-election, | suggest we make a few adjustments to our upcoming conversations as a way of
acknowledging the district’s and business council’s collective commitment to education.

|II

| think we can get more accomplished if we consider our upcoming meetings as internal “Business

Council” conversations. As members we are all committed to the council’s goals of increasing:

a. the academic performance of all SUSD students and
b. the degree of confidence the business community has in the district’s ability to serve students
and transparently communicate the district’s budget decisions

|Il

This will enable us to have our upcoming meetings both virtually via Zoom and in person at the
Business Council’s office and board room located at 6731 Herndon Place in Stockton.

Our committee will be chaired by Fritz Grupe as Founder Emeritus with members Trezza, Birtwhistle,
Shalvey, Ramirez Jr. and Wiley as permanent members along with Director Wilson. We would also
include Kevin Lincoln and Steve Sievers as regular guests.

Our calendared meetings going forward are:

e Thursday, May 19" from 8:30 to 9:45 on Zoom and at 6731 Herndon Place.
e Thursday, June 16" from 8:30 to 9:45 on Zoom and at 6731 Herndon Place.

Given the always-busy end of the calendar year would you like to postpone this Thursday’s meeting

and pick up this cadence on June 16t? Why don’t you make this decision and let me know by noon
tomorrow so | can get a notification out to all.

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
Subject: Would you consider doing another good thing...and I"ll match you
Date: Monday, April 26, 2021 11:55:11 AM
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The Duck Derby is coming....

® PUBLIC SAFETY DAY &

[I]]HJJ[B[K%J lﬂ]@ﬁl%

HDPE FLOATS

¥

And I’'m inviting you!!!

Hi Friends of the Mexican Coffee House,

Thanks to all of you, we proved that good things can happen when friends
support good causes. The “lift” you all gave Gracie Madrid and the Mexican
Cultural Center Coffee House is proof that we’ll be stronger together coming
out of this pandemic.

I’'m writing today to see if you’d consider another important opportunity to
better our community. See below:

Did you know that every day in the state of California, over 200 children are
abused or severely neglected?

That’s nine children every hour with clear, compelling evidence of child abuse
that requires law enforcement intervention.

And in San Joaquin County, 4 of our children are abused in this way every day.
Four children every day, right here in our community.

I’'m writing to ask for your help. A small donation can make a BIG difference... and |
am willing to match your small gifts. Yes, if you “Buy a Duck” for $5 I’ll match it
in your name. If you “Buy” 2 ducks I’ll do the same...up to 5 ducks.”

On May 8 I'll look at the list of “Duck Owners” and if you’re there I’ll match your



$5 donation for each duck you purchase.
You can “Buy a Duck” in one of two ways:
1. You can enter at https://capcducks.com/

2. Or go directly to my link

at https://nochildabuse.networkforgood.com/projects/126377-don-shalvey-s-
fundraiser

As you may know, | sit on the Board of Directors for The Child Abuse
Prevention Council. It’s a great organization.

Here’s the information on the Derby:

The DERBY is our biggest fundraiser and this year, it’s being held virtually on
May 8. Buy a duck for $5 each (that’s only $5), and you are entered into the
virtual duck race. The first duck across the finish line wins a prize of $2,000!
There are also lots of other fabulous prizes for 2nd — 10th place.

The Child Abuse Prevention Council is committed to protecting the children of
our community, strengthening families, and giving hope to those seeking to
break the sometimes generational bonds of physical, verbal, sexual, and
emotional abuse. CAPC is a place where parents can learn to be better parents,
children can heal from the wounds of abuse and neglect, and where families
can improve their quality of life.

Children in our community are suffering during this pandemic, now more than
ever. We need your generous donations to continue to strengthen children,
families and our community!

Thank you all for thinking about this request and be safe and well,

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
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 12:13:07 PM
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

the Alumni House at the University of Pacific on Monday, November 15t" from noon
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

CEO | San Joaquin A+ Lik Facebook
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813 K@ Us On Lacehook




From: Don Shalvey

To: Mexican Coffee House List
Cc: graciemadrid@sbcglobal.net; Eric Vaughn
Subject: Would you consider?
Date: Monday, February 22, 2021 8:50:06 AM
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Hi Friends, Colleagues and Civic Leaders aka the Mexican Coffee House List,

In spite of this pandemic my optimism remains high. I'm writing you today with a small
but significant ask. I've placed each of you in a group I've called the Mexican Coffee
House List. | want to help Gracie Madrid launch what seems like a Herculean task in
the COVID19 time and yet she’s making it happen. Below are the details...

Gracie Madrid is a friend and fellow civic leader. She is the driving force behind the
creation of the Mexican Cultural Center at 111 N. Sutter St. in downtown Stockton.
Her dream is to create a Mexican Coffee House as part of the Center.

To that end she has made enormous progress (in this Pandemic) in creating the
Coffee House. She’s planning a “soft- “by invitation only”- opening” on Friday March

5t in the afternoon. It’s scheduled for key civic leaders and community folks to stop
by and sample the coffee, greet Gracie and meet the Barista. Gracie will be open to
say Hello and share samples from 2 until 5 and the formal invites will come from
Gracie and Eric Vaughan from one11surf.com.

| hope to really show Gracie some love and congrats. Of course there will be social
distancing and the chance to see new art work and get the wonderful tastes of the
various coffees. Here’s my ask.... would you be willing to stop by and meet Gracie on
the 5th? A small gift of your time will make a big difference for Gracie, and feel free to
bring a friend and/or work colleague. You’ll be able to respond to Eric’s formal

invitation and identify the time you’ll be attending. | plan to be there most of the 5th
and would be honored to thank you along with Gracie and her team.

Small things can make a big difference and this is one of them. Thanks for
considering this. Eric’s invite is coming soon.

Regards,

Don

Don Shalvey Ed.D. Visit our website

CEO | San Joaquin A+ Like us on Facebook
don@sjaplus.org | 206-605-9813
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From: FRANK GAYALDO

To: Brando Villapudua

Cc: 209 Times

Subject: Wrong School

Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 12:11:30 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton. Do not click any links or open attachments if
this is unsolicited email.

Dear Brando,

I’m working on a follow up article regarding your requested restraining order on Mr.
Motecuzoma Sanchez. I reviewed the form CH-100 that you submitted and signed under
penalty of perjury. In doing so I’ve noticed a few issues I’d like to give you an opportunity to
address. You wrote:

“In addition to these threats, I am being followed. I rarely encountered Motecuzoma in the
community or throughout the day, or any of his partners like Sam Fant. Now it seems like [ am
running into them everywhere and in the most unlikely locations.

Monday 3/13/2023 | picked up my son from Brookside School located at 2962 Brookside
Road, Stockton, CA 95219 and Motecuzoma was there. Of all the times that I have picked up
my son, not once have ever seen Motecuzoma at the school, but now I see him on the same
day I am being pressured to endorse a candidate and the removal of Executive Management
from the City of Stockton.”

You make the claim that you’re being followed by Sanchez who is appearing in “the most
unlikely locations”. The example you use is that he was at your son’s school when you were
picking him up. Why did you omit from the court that Sanchez also has a son who attends the
same school, and is friends with your son? Why did you also lie that you have “not once...
ever seen Motecuzoma at school”, when there are several witnesses including other parents
who have told us they’ve seen you speak to Motecuzoma several times at the school?

Speaking of the school, why did you list “Brookside School located at 2962 Brookside Road”
as your son’s school when in fact both yours and Motecuzoma’s son go to another school at a
completely different location with a completely different name?

Also you state that the incident occurred on 3/13/2023 or “the same day I am being pressured
to endorse a candidate and the removal of Executive Management from the City of Stockton”,
but according to your own statements in the same CH-100, the day that Sanchez was
“pressuring” you regarding City Manager Harry Black was on 3/1/2023.

Why did you omit vital information, lie, list the wrong school and address, and claim the same
event occurred two weeks apart? Please explain. Thanks.

Sincerely,



Frank Gayaldo

Frank Gayaldo
"Harvesting global opportunities"
USA cell phone: (209) 327 0759

Sent from my iPhone
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